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Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 
Piketon, Ohio 

We have audited the balance sheet regulatory basis of Ohio Valley Electric Corporation (the 
"Company") as of December 31, 2008, and the related statements of income - regulatory basis; retained 
earnings - regulatory basis; cash flows regulatory basis, and accumulated other comprehensive 
income, comprehensive income, and hedging activities - regulatory basis, for the year ended 
December 31,2008, included on pages 110 through 123 of the accompanying Federal Energy Regulatory 
Commission Form l. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes consideration 
of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in 
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's 
internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also 
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial 
statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as 
well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a 
reasonable basis for our opinion. 

As discussed on page 123.1, these financial statements were prepared in accordance with the accounting 
requirements ofthe Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System 
of Accounts and published accounting releases, which is a comprehensive basis of accounting other than 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

In our opinion, such regulatory-basis financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the 
assets, liabilities, and proprietary capital of the Company as of December 31, 2008, and the results of its 
operations and its cash flows for the year ended December 31, 2008, in accordance with the accounting 
requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System 
of Accounts and published accounting releases. 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the board of directors and management ofthe 
Company and for filing with the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission and is not intended to be and 
should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. 

March 27, 2009 

Member of 
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu 

http:www.deloitte.com


INSTRUCTIONS FOR FILING FERC FORM NOS. 1 and 3-Q 


GENERAL INFORMATION 


I. Purpose 

FERC Form No.1 (FERC Form 1) is an annual regulatory requirement for Major electric utilities, licensees and others 
(18 C.F.R. § 141.1). FERC Form No. 3-Q ( FERC Form 3-Q)is a quarterly regulatory requirement which supplements the 
annual financial reporting requirement (18 C.F.R. § 141.400). These reports are designed to collect financial and 
operational information from electric utilities, licensees and others subject to the jurisdiction of the Federal Energy 

Regulatory Commission. These reports are also considered to be non-confidential public use forms. 

II. Who Must Submit 

Each Major electric utility, licensee, or other, as classified in the Commission's Uniform System of Accounts 
Prescribed for Public Utilities and Licensees Subject To the Provisions of The Federal Power Act (18 C.F.R. Part 101), 
must submit FERC Form 1 (18 C.F.R. § 141.1), and FERC Form 3-Q (18 C.F.R. § 141.400). 

Note: Major means having, in each of the three previous calendar years, sales or transmission service that 
exceeds one of the following: 

(1) one million megawatt hours of total annual sales, 
(2) 100 megawatt hours of annual sales for resale, 
(3) 500 megawatt hours of annual power exchanges delivered, or 
(4) 500 megawatt hours of annual wheeling for others (deliveries plus losses). 

III. What and Where to Submit 

(a) Submit FERC Forms 1 and 3-Q electronically through the forms submission software. Retain one copy of each report 
for your files. Any electronic submission must be created by using the forms submission software provided free by the 

Commission at its web site: http://www.ferc.gov/docs-filing/eforms/form-1/elec-subm-soft.asp. The software is 

used to submit the electronic filing to the Commission via the Internet. 

(b) The Corporate Officer Certification mu~t be submitted electronically as part of the FERC Forms 1 and 3-Q filings. 

(c) Submit immediately upon publication, by either eFiling or mail, two (2) copies to the Secretary of the Commission, the 
latest Annual Report to Stockholders. Unless eFiling the Annual Report to Stockholders, mail the stockholders report to 
the Secretary of the Commission at: 

Secretary 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 
888 First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20426 

(d) For the CPA Certification Statement, submit within 30 days after filing the FERC Form 1, a letter or report (not 
applicable to filers classified as Class C or Class D prior to January 1, 1984). The CPA Certification Statement can be 
either eFiled or mailed to the Secretary of the Commission at the address above. 
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The CPA Certification Statement should: 

a) 	 Attest to the conformity, in all material aspects, of the below listed (schedules and pages) with the 
Commission's applicable Uniform System of Accounts (including applicable notes relating thereto and the 
Chief Accountant's published accounting releases), and 

b) Be signed by independent certified public accountants or an independent licensed public accountant 
certified or licensed by a regulatory authority of a State or other political subdivision of the U. S. (See 18 

C.F.R. §§ 41.10-41.12 for specific qualifications.) 

Reference Schedules 

Comparative Balance Sheet 110-113 

Statement of Income 114-117 

Statement of Retained Earnings 118-119 

Statement of Cash Flows 120-121 

Notes to Financial Statements 122-123 


e) 	 The following format must be used for the CPA Certification Statement unless unusual circumstances or conditions, 
explained in the letter or report, demand that it be varied. Insert parenthetical phrases only when exceptions are 
reported. 

"In connection with our regular examination of the financial statements of __ for the year ended on which we have 
reported separately under date of , we have also reviewed schedules 
________of FERC Form No.1 for the year filed with the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, for 

conformity in all material respects with the requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its 
applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases. Our review for this purpose included such 
tests of the accounting records and such other auditing procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. 

Based on our review, in our opinion the accompanying schedules identified in the preceding paragraph 
(except as noted below) conform in all material respects with the accounting requirements of the Federal Energy 
Regulatory Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases." 

The letter or report must state which, if any, of the pages above do not conform to the Commission's requirements. 
Describe the discrepancies that exist. 

(f) Filers are encouraged to file their Annual Report to Stockholders, and the CPA Certification Statement using eFiling. 
To further that effort, new selections, "Annual Report to Stockholders," and "CPA Certification Statement" have been 
added to the dropdown "pick list" from which companies must choose when eFiling. Further instructions are found on the 

Commission's website at http://www-ferc.gov/help/how-to.asp. 

(g) Federal, State and Local Governments and other authorized users may obtain additional blank copies of 
FERC Form 1 and 3-0 free of charge from http://www-ferc.gov/docs-filing/eforms/form-1/form-1.pdfand 

http://www.ferc.gov/docs-filing/eforms.asp#3Q-gas . 

IV. When to Submit: 

FERC Forms 1 and 3-0 must be filed by the following schedule: 
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a) FERC Form 1 for each year ending December 31 must be filed by April 18th of the following year (18 CFR § 141.1), and 

b) FERC Form 3-Q for each calendar quarter must be filed within 60 days after the reporting quarter (18 C.ER. § 
141.400). 

v. Where to Send Comments on Public Reporting Burden. 

The public reporting burden for the FERC Form 1 collection of information is estimated to average 1,144 
hours per response, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and 
maintaining the data-needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. The public reporting burden for 
the FERC Form 3-Q collection of information is estimated to average 150 hours per response. 

Send comments regarding these burden estimates or any aspect of these collections of information, including 
suggestions for reducing burden. to the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, 888 First Street NE, Washington. DC 
20426 (Attention: Information Clearance Officer); and to the Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs, Office of 
Management and Budget, Washington, DC 20503 (Attention: Desk Officer for the Federal Energy Regulatory 
Commission). No person shall be subject to any penalty if any collection of information does not display a valid control 
number (44 U.S.C. § 3512 (a». 
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS 

I. Prepare this report in conformity with the Uniform System of Accounts (18 CFR Part 101) (USofA). Interpret 
all accounting words and phrases in accordance with the USofA. 

II. Enter in whole numbers (dollars or MWH) only, except where otherwise noted. (Enter cents for averages and 
figures per unit where cents are important. The truncating of cents is allowed except on the four basic financial statements 
where rounding is required.) The amounts shown on all supporting pages must agree with the amounts entered on the 
statements that they support. When applying thresholds to determine significance for reporting purposes, use for balance 
sheet accounts the balances at the end of the current reporting period, and use for statement of income accounts the 
current year's year to date amounts. 

III Complete each question fully and accurately, even if it has been answered in a previous report. Enter the 
word "None" where it truly and completely states the fact. 

IV. For any page(s) that is not applicable to the respondent, omit the page(s) and enter UNA," "NONE," or "Not 
Applicable" in column (d) on the list of Schedules, pages 2 and 3. 

V. Enter the month, day, and year for all dates. Use customary abbreviations. The "Date of Report" included in the 
header of each page is to be completed only for resubmissions (see VII. below). 

VI. Generally, except for certain schedules, all numbers, whether they are expected to be debits or credits, must 
be reported as positive. Numbers having a sign that is different from the expected sign must be reported by enclosing the 
numbers in parentheses. 

VII For any resubmissions, submit the electronic filing using the form submission software only. Please explain 
the reason for the resubmission in a footnote to the data field. 

VIII. Do not make references to reports of previous periods/years or to other reports in lieu of required entries, 
except as specifically authorized. 

IX. Wherever (schedule) pages refer to figures from a previous period/year, the figures reported must be based 
upon those shown by the report of the previous period/year, or an appropriate explanation given as to why the different 
figures were used. 

Definitions for statistical classifications used for completing schedules for transmission system reporting are as follows: 

FNS - Firm Network Transmission Service for Self. "Firm" means service that can not be interrupted for economic reasons 
and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions. "Network Service" is Network Transmission Service as 
described in Order No. 888 and the Open Access Transmission Tariff. "Self' means the respondent. 

FNO - Firm Network Service for Others. "Firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for economic reasons and is 
intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions. "Network Service" is Network Transmission Service as 
described in Order No. 888 and the Open Access Transmission Tariff. 

LFP - for long-Term Firm Point-ta-Point Transmission Reservations. "long-Term" means one year or longer and" firm" 
means that service cannot be interrupted for economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse 
conditions. "Point-to-Point Transmission Reservations" are described in Order No. 888 and the Open Access 
Transmission Tariff. For all transactions identified as lFP, provide in a footnote the 
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termination date of the contract defined as the earliest date either buyer or seller can unilaterally cancel the contract. 

OlF - Other long-Term Firm Transmission Service. Report service provided under contracts which do not conform to the 
terms of the Open Access Transmission Tariff. "long-Term" means one year or longer and "firmn means that service 
cannot be interrupted for economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions. For all 
transactions identified as OlF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the earliest date either 
buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract. 

SFP - Short-Term Firm Point-ta-Point Transmission Reservations. Use this classification for all firm pOint-to-point 
transmission reservations, where the duration of each period of reservation is less than one-year. 

NF - Non-Firm Transmission Service, where firm means that service cannot be interrupted for economic reasons and is 
intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions. 

OS - Other Transmission Service. Use this classification only for those services which can not be placed in the 
above-mentioned classifications, such as all other service regardless of the length of the contract and service FERC Form. 
Describe the type of service in a footnote for each entry. 

AD - Out-of-Period Adjustments. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior 
reporting periods. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment. 

Commission Authorization (Comm. Auth.) - The authorization of the Federal Energy Regulatory CommiSSion. or any 
Commission. Name the commission whose authorization was obtained and give date of the authorization. 

Respondent - The person, corporation, licensee, agency, authority, or other legal entity or instrumentality in whose 
the report is made. 
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EXCERPTS FROM THE LAW 

Federal Power Act, 16 U.S.C. § 791a-825r 

Sec. 3. The words defined in this section shall have the following meanings for purposes of this Act, to with: 

(3) 'Corporation' means any corporation, joint-stock company, partnership, association, business trust, 
organized group of persons, whether incorporated or not, or a receiver or receivers, trustee or trustees of any of the 
foregoing. It shall not include 'municipalities, as hereinafter defined; 

(4) 'Person' means an individual or a corporation; 

(5) 'Licensee, means any person, State, or municipality Licensed under the provisions of section 4 of this Act, 
and any assignee or successor in interest thereof; 

(7) 'municipality means a city, county, irrigation district, drainage district, or other political subdivision or 
agencyofa State competent under the Laws thereof to carry and the business of developing, transmitting. unitizing, or 
distributing power; ..... . 

(11) "project' means. a complete unit of improvement or development, consisting of a power house, all water 
conduits, all dams and appurtenant works and structures (including navigation structures) which are a part of said unit, and 
all storage, diverting, or fore bay reservoirs directly connected therewith, the primary line or lines transmitting power there 
from to the point of junction with the distribution system or with the interconnected primary transmission system, all 
miscellaneous structures used and useful in connection with said unit or any part thereof, and all water rights, 
rights-of-way, ditches, dams, reservOirs, Lands, or interest in Lands the use and occupancy of which are necessary or 
appropriate in the maintenance and operation of such unit; 

"Sec. 4. The Commission is hereby authorized and empowered 

(a) To make investigations and to collect and record data concerning the utilization of the water 'resources of any region to 
be developed, the water-power industry and its relation to other industries and to interstate or foreign commerce, and 
concerning the location, capacity, development -costs, and relation to markets of power sites; ... to the extent the 
Com mission may deem necessary or useful for the purposes of this Act." 

"Sec. 304. (a) Every Licensee and every public utility shall file with the Commission such annual and other periodic or 
special* reports as the Commission may be rules and regulations or other prescribe as necessary or appropriate to assist 
the Commission in the -proper administration of this Act. The Commission may prescribe the manner and FERC Form in 
which such reports salt be made, and require from such persons specific answers to all questions upon which the 
Commission may need information. The Commission may require that such reports shall include, among other things, full 
information as to assets and Liabilities, capitalization, net investment, and reduction thereof, gross receipts, interest due 
and paid, depreciation, and other reserves, cost of project and other facilities, cost of maintenance and operation of the 
project and other facilities, cost of renewals and replacement of the project works and other facilities, depreciation, 
generation, transmission, distribution, delivery, use, and sale of electric energy. The Commission may require any such 
person to make adequate provision for currently determining such costs and other facts. Such reports shall be made under 
oath unless the Commission otherwise specifies*.10 
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"Sec. 309. The Commission shall have power to perform any and all acts, and to prescribe, issue, make, and rescind such 
orders. rules and regulations as it may find necessary or appropriate to carry out the provisions of this Act. Among other 
things, such rules and regulations may define accounting, technical, and trade terms used in this Act; and may prescribe 
the FERC Form or FERC Forms of all statements, declarations, applications, and reports to be filed with the Commission, 
the information which they shall contain. and the time within which they shall be field ... " 

General Penalties 

The Commission may assess up to $1 million per day per violation of its rules and regulations. See 
FPA § 316(a} (2005), 16 U.S.C. § 8250(a}. 
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FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q: 

REPORT OF MAJOR ELECTRIC UTILITIES LICENSEES AND OTHER 


IDENTIFICATION 

01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent 
Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 

02 Year/Period of Report 

End of 2008/Q4 

03 Previous Name and Date of Change (if name changed during year) 

I 1 

04 Address of Principal Office at End of Period (Street, City, State, Zip Code) 

3932 U.S. Route 23, Piketon, Ohio 45661 

05 Name of Contact Person 
John D. Brodt 

06 Title of Contact Person 
Secretary and Treasurer 

07 Address of Contact Person (Street, City, State, Zip Code) 
3932 U.S. Route 23, Piketon, Ohio 45661 

08 Telephone of Contact Person,lncluding 
Area Code 

(740) 289-7200 

09 This Report Is 

(1) 00 An Original (2) D A Resubmission . 

10 Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

0512012009 

ANNUAL CORPORATE OFFICER CERTIFICATION 

The undersigned officer certifies that: 

I have examined this report and to the best of my knowledge, information, and belief all statements of fact contained in this report are correct statements 
of the business affairs of the respondent and the financial statements, and other financial information contained in this report, conform in all material 
respects to the Uniform System of Accounts. 

01 Name 
John D. Brodt 

02 TiUe 
Secretary and Treasurer 

03Signature ~-O~ 

);:;DB~ 
04 Date Signed 

(Mo, Da, Yr) 

05/20f2009 

Title 18, U.S.C. 1001 makes it a crime for any person to knowingly and willingly to make to any Agency or Department of the United States any 
false:, fictitious or fraudulent statements as tl? any matter within its jurisdiction. 
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Name of Respondent This ~ort Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 
(1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

End of 2008/Q4 
(2) 0 A Resubmission OS/20/2009 

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility) 

Enter in column (c) the terms "none," "not applicable," or RNA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for! 

certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none," "not applicable," or "NA". 

line Title of Schedule Reference Remarks 
No. Page No. 

(a) (b) (c) 

1 General Information 101 

2 Control Over Respondent 102 

3 Corporations Controlled by Respondent 103 

4 Officers 104 

5 Directors 105 

6 Important Changes During the Year 108-109 

7 Comparative Balance Sheet 110·113 

8 Statement of Income for the Year 114-117 

9 Statement of Retained Earnings for the Year 118-119 

10 Statement of Cash Flows 120-121 

11 Notes to Financial Statements 122-123 

12 Statement of Accum Comp Income, Comp Income, and Hedging Activities 122(a)(b) 

13 Summary of Utility Plant & Accumulated Provisions for Dep, Amort & Dep 200-201 

14 Nuclear Fuel Materials 202-203 NA 

15 Electric Plant in Service 204-207 

16 Electric Plant Leased to Others 213 NONE 

17 Electric Plant Held for Future Use 214 NONE 

18 Construction Work in Progress-Electric 216 

19 Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Electric Utility Plant 219 

20 Investment of Subsidiary Companies 224-225 

21 Materials and Supplies 227 

22 Allowances 228-229 

23 Extraordinary Property Losses 230 NONE 

24 Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs 230 NONE 

25 Transmission Service and Generation Interconnection Study Costs 231 NONE 

26 Other Regulatory Assets 232 

27 Miscellaneous Deferred Debits 233 

28 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes 234 

~ 
Capital Stock 250-251 

Other Paid-in Capital 253 NONE 

31 Capital Stock Expense 254 NONE 

32 Long-T arm Debt 256-257 

33 Reconciliation of Reported Net Income with Taxable Inc for Fed Inc Tax 261 

34 Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During the Year 262-263 

35 Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits 266-267 

36 Other Deferred Credits 269 
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Name of Respondent This ~ort Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 
(1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

End of 2008104 
(2) 0 A Resubmission 05120/2009 

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility) (continued) 

Enter in column (c) the terms "none," "not applicable," or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for 

certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none," "not applicable," or "NA". 

Line Title of Schedule Reference Remarks 
No. Page No. 

(a) (b) (c) 

37 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Accelerated Amortization Property 272-273 NONE 

38 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other Property 274-275 NONE 

39 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other 276-277 NONE 

40 Other Regulatory Liabilities 278 

41 Electric Operating Revenues 300-301 

42 Sales of Electricity by Rate Schedules 304 

43 Sales for Resale 310-311 

44 Electric Operation and Maintenance Expenses 320-323 

45 Purchased Power 326-327 

46 Transmission of Electricity for Others 328-330 NONE 

47 Transmission of Electricity by ISO/RTOs 331 NONE 

48 Transmission of Electricity by Others 332 NONE 

49 Miscellaneous General Expenses-Electric 335 

50 Depreciation and Amortization of Electric Plant 336-337 

51 Regulatory Commission Expenses 350-351 

52 Research, Development and Demonstration Activities 352-353 

53 Distribution of Salaries and Wages 354-355 

54 Common Utility Plant and Expenses 356 NONE 

55 Amounts included in ISO/RTO Settlement Statements 397 NONE 

56 Purchase and Sale of Ancillary Services 398 

57 Monthly Transmission System Peak Load 400 

58 Monthly ISO/RTO Transmission System Peak Load 400a NONE 

59 Electric Energy Account 401 

60 Monthly Peaks and Output 401 

61 Steam Electric Generating Plant Statistics 402-403 

62 Hydroelectric Generating Plant Statistics 406-407 NA 

63 Pumped Storage Generating Plant Statistics 408-409 NA 

64 Generating Plant Statistics Pages 410-411 NA 

65 Transmission Line Statistics Pages 422-423 

66 Transmission Lines Added During the Year 424-425 NONE 
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Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 

Name of Respondent This ~ort Is: 
(1) ~An Original 
(2) DA Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
0512012009 

Year/Period of Report 
End of 2008/Q4 

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility) (continued) 

Enter in column (c) the terms "none," "not applicable," or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for 
certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are nnone," "not applicable," or "NA". 

Line 
No. 

Title of Schedule 

(a) 

Reference 
Page No. 

(b) 

Remarks 

(c) 

67 Substations 426-427 

68 Footnote Data 450 

Stockholders' Reports Check appropriate box: 
[!] Four copies will be submitted 

D No annual report to stockholders is prepared 

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-96) Page 4 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr)(1) 00 An Original Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 

2008/Q4(2) 0 A Resubmission End of05/20/2009 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

1. Provide name and title of officer having custody of the general corporate books of account and address of 
office where the general corporate books are kept, and address of office where any other corporate books of account 
are kept, if different from that where the general corporate books are kept. 

John D. Brodt, Secretary and Treasurer 


3932 u.s. Route 23 


P.o. Box 468 


Piketon, OH 45661 


2. Provide the name of the State under the laws of which respondent is incorporated, and date of incorporation. 
If incorporated under a special law, give reference to such law. If not incorporated, state that fact and give the type 
of organization and the date organized. 

Incorporated under the General Corporation Laws of the State of Ohio on October 1, 1952. 

3. If at any time during the year the property of respondent was held by a receiver or trustee, give (a) name of 
receiver or trustee, (b) date such receiver or trustee took possession, (c) the authority by which the receivership or 
trusteeship was created, and (d) date when possession by receiver or trustee ceased. 

Not Applicable 

4. State the classes or utility and other services furnished by respondent during the year in each State in which 
the respondent operated. 

Major - Electric Utility - Ohio 

5. Have you engaged as the principal accountant to audit your financial statements an accountant who is not 
the principal accountant for your previous year's certified financial statements? 

(1) 0 Yes...Enter the date when such independent accountant was initially engaged: 
(2) 00 No 
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Name of Respondent 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 

This Report Is: 

(1) IKI An Original 
(2) D A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo,Oa, Yr) 

05/20/2009 

Year/Period of Report 

End of 2008/04 

CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT 

1. If any corporation, business trust, or similar organization or a combination of such organizations jointly held 
control over the repondent at the end of the year, state name of controlling corporation or organization, manner in 
which control was held, and extent of control. If control was in a holding company organization, show the chain 
of ownership or control to the main parent company or organization. If control was held by a trustee(s), state 
name of trustee( s), name of beneficiary or beneficiearies for whom trust was maintained, and purpose of the trust 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation is owned by eleven entities consisting of ten investor-owned utilities or utility holding companies and 

one affiliate of a generation and transmission rural electric cooperative. American Electric Power Company, Inc., and its subsidiary, 

Columbus Southern Power Company held 43.47% of Ohio Valley Electric Corporation's capital stock at December 31,2008. 
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Name of Respondent This wort Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 
(1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) End of 2008lQ4 
(2) 0 A Resubmission 05/2012009 

CORPORATIONS CONTROLLED BY RESPONDENT 

1. Report below the names of all corporations, business trusts, and similar organizations, controlled directly or indirectly by respondent 
at any time during the year. If control ceased prior to end of year, give particulars (details) in a footnote. 
2. If control was by other means than a direct holding of voting rights, state in a footnote the manner in which control was held, naming 
any intermediaries involved. 
3. If control was held jointly with one or more other interests, state the fact in a footnote and name the other interests. 

Definitions 
1. See the Uniform System of Accounts for a definition of control. 
2. Direct control is that which is exercised without interposition of an intermediary. 
3. Indirect control is that which is exercised by the interposition of an intermediary which exercises direct control. 
4. Joint control is that in which neither interest can effectively control or direct action without the consent of the other, as where the 
voting control is equally divided between two holders, or each party holds a veto power over the other. Joint control may exist by 
mutual agreement or understanding between two or more parties who together have control within the meaning of the definition of 
control in the Uniform System of Accounts, regardless of the relative voting rights of each party. 

Line Name of Company Controlled Kind of Business Percent Voting Footnote 
No. Stock Owned Ref. 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 

1 Indiana-Kentucky Electric Corp. Electric Utility 100% 

8I
4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

~ 
11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 
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Name of Respondent 
This I~~~IS: Date of Report 1",,,.,,,,,"vu of ~~~~ 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 
(1) Original (Mo, Da, Yr) End of -(2) Resubmission 05/20/2009 

~ ,~~..~ 
1. Report below the name, title and salary for each executive officer whose salary is $50,000 or more. An "executive officer" of a 
respondent includes its president, secretary, treasurer, and vice president in charge of a principal business unit, division or function 
(such as sales, administration or finance), and any other person who performs similar policy making functions. 
2. If a change was made during the year in the incumbent of any position, show name and total remuneration ofthe previous 
incumbent, and the date the change in incumbency was made. 

~ 
IItle 

(a) (b) 
,,,~.y,,., !Michael G. Morris 

2 !Vice 'v~'Yv'" and 1"''''''''''"",, to the '''''',...'''''' David L. Hart 

3 ! Vice 'v~'Yv'" vper"'''VII<, David E. Jones 

4 I"'............... " and Treasurer John D. Brodt 

=i 
7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-96) Page 104 



I 

Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 
(1 ) ~ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation (2) A Resubmission 05/20/2009 2008/Q4 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

ISchedule Page: 104 Line No.: 1 Column: c 
Salaries are none. 
!Schedule Page: 104 Line No.: 2 Column: c 
Salaries are none. 
!Schedule Page: 104 Line No.: 3 Column: c 
Information was reported to FERC and is also kept in the Coporation file copy retained by 
the respondent. 
!Schedule Page: 104 Line No.: 4 Column:c 
Information was reported to FERC and is also kept in the Coporation file copy retained by 
the respondent. 

IFERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 

I 



) 2008/Q4End ofOhio Valley Electric Corporation (2) 

1. Report below the information called for conceming each director of the respondent who held office at any time during the year. Include in column (a), abbreviated 
titles of the directors who are officers of the respondent. 
2. Designate members of the Executive Committee by a triple asterisk and the Chainnan of the Executive Committee by adouble asterisk. 

48 
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Name of Respondent 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 

This Report is: 
(1) XAn Original 
(2) A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo. Da. Yr) 

05/20/2009 

Year/Period of Report 

2008(Q4 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

I$chedule Page: 105 Line No.: 2 Column: a 
Curtis H. Davis was elected 12/08 to replace Le~o~C~.~R=a~j=te~r~.__________________~________-, 

ISchedule Page: 105 Line No.: 8 Column: a 

Gary R. Leidich was elected 5/08 to replace Richard R. Grigg. 
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This Report Is: Name of Respondent Date of Report Year/Period of Report 
(1) ~ An Original End of 2008/Q4Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 0512012009(2) 0 A Resubmission 

ANGES DURING THE QUARTERIYEAR 

Give particulars (details) conceming the matters indicated below. Make the statements explicit and precise, and number them in 
accordance with the inquiries. Each inquiry should be answered. Enter "none," "not applicable,· or "NN where applicable. If 
information which answers an inquiry is given elsewhere in the report, make a reference to the schedule in which it appears. 
1. Changes in and important additions to franchise rights: Describe the actual consideration given therefore and state from whom the 
franchise rights were acquired. If acquired without the payment of consideration, state that fact. 
2. Acquisition of ownership in other companies by reorganization, merger, or consolidation with other companies: Give names of 
companies involved, particulars conceming the transactions, name of the Commission authorizing the transaction, and reference to 
Commission authorization. 
3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Give a brief description of the property, and of the transactions relating thereto, 
and reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. Give date joumal entries called for by the Uniform System of Accounts 
were submitted to the Commission. 
4. Important leaseholds (other than leaseholds for natural gas lands) that have been acquired or given, assigned or surrendered: Give 
effective dates, lengths of terms, names of parties, rents, and other condition. State name of Commission authorizing lease and give 
reference to such authorization. 
5. Important extension or reduction of transmission or distribution system: State territory added or relinquished and date operations 
began or ceased and give reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. State also the approximate number of 
customers added or lost and approximate annual revenues of each class of service. Each natural gas company must also state major 
new continuing sources of gas made available to it from purchases, development, purchase contract or otherwise, giving location and 
approximate total gas volumes available, period of contracts, and other parties to any such arrangements, etc. 
6. Obligations incurred as a result of issuance of securities or assumption of liabilities or guarantees including issuance of short-term 
debt and commercial paper having a maturity of one year or less. Give reference to FERC or State Commission authorization, as 
appropriate, and the amount of obligation or guarantee. 
7. Changes in articles of incorporation or amendments to charter. Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or amendments. 
8. State the estimated annual effect and nature of any important wage scale changes during the year. 
9. State briefly the status of any materially important legal proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the results of any such 
proceedings culminated during the year. 
10. Describe briefly any materially important transactions of the respondent not disclosed elsewhere in this report in which an officer, 
director, security holder reported on Page 106, voting trustee, associated company or known associate of any of these persons was a 
party or in which any such person had a material interest. 
11. (Reserved.) 
12. If the important changes during the year relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to stockholders are 
applicable in every respect and fum ish the data required by Instructions 1 to 11 above, such notes may be included on this page. 
13. Describe fully any changes in officers, directors, major security holders and voting powers of the respondent that may have 
occurred during the reporting period. 
14. In the event that the respondent participates in a cash management program(s) and its proprietary capital ratio is less than 30 
percent please describe the significant events or transactions causing the proprietary capital ratio to be less than 30 percent. and the 
extent to which the respondent has amounts loaned or money advanced to its parent. subsidiary. or affiliated companies through a 
cash management program( s). Additionally, please describe plans. if any to regain at least a 30 percent proprietary ratio. 

PAGE 108 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

SEE PAGE 109 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION. 
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Name of Respondent 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 

This Report is: 
(1 ) ~ An Original 
(2) A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Oa, Yr) 

05/20/2009 

Year/Period of Report 

2008/04 

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTERNEAR (Continued) 

1. 	 Not Applicable 
2. 	 Not Applicable 
3. 	 Not Applicable 
4. 	 Not Applicable 
5. 	 Not Applicable 
6. 	 Issued $350 million Senior Unsecured Notes in 2008. PUCO Order 

07-1105-EL-AIS. 
7. 	 Not Applicable 
8. 	 Effective September 1, 2008, a general wage increase of approximately 3.18% was 

given to employees except management and clerical personnel. All 2007 employees 
shared a $612,928 bonus that was paid in 2008. 

9. 	 Not Applicable 
10. 	 Not Applicable 
11. 	 Not Applicable 
12. 	 See Notes to the Financial Statements beginning on page 122. 
13. 	 None 
14. 	 Not Applicable 
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COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS) 

FERC FORM NO. 1/1·F (REV. 12-08) Page 110 

Name of Respondent This Report Is: 

(1) !Zl An Original Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 
(2) A Resubmission 

Line 
Ref.

No. 
Title of Account Page No. 

(b) 

Date of Report Year/Period of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

05120/2009 End of 2008/04 

Current Year Prior Year 
End of OuarterNear End Balance 

Balance 12/31 
(c) (d) 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation (1) [ZI An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 
(2) D A Resubmission 05/20/2009 End of 2008104 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITSlContinued) 

Line 
No. 

Title of Account 
(a) 

53 (Less) Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 

54 Stores Expense Undistributed (163) 

55 Gas Stored Underground - Current (164.1) 

56 Liquefied Natural Gas Stored and Held for Processing (164.2-164.3) 

57 Prepayments (165) 

58 Advances for Gas (166-167) 

59 Interest and Dividends Receivable (171) 

60 Rents Receivable (172) 

61 Accrued Utility Revenues (173) 

62 Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets (174) 

63 Derivative Instrument Assets (175) 

64 (Less) Long-Tenn Portion of Derivative Instrument Assets (175) 

65 Derivative Instrument Assets - Hedges (176) 

66 (Less) Long-Tenn Portion of Derivative Instrument Assets - Hedges (176 

67 Total Current and Accrued Assets (Lines 34 through 66) 

68 DEFERRED DEBITS 

69 Unamortized Debt Expenses (181) 

70 Extraordinary Property Losses (182.1 ) 

71 Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (182.2) 

72 Other Regulatory Assets (182.3) 

73 Prelim. Survey and Investigation Charges (ElectriC) (183) 

74 Preliminary Natural Gas Survey and Investigation Charges 183.1) 

75 Other Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges (183.2) 

76 Clearing Accounts (184) 

77 Temporary Facilities (185) 

78 Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (186) 

79 Def. Losses from Disposition of Utility PIt. (187) 

80 Research, Devel. and Demonstration Expend. (188) 

81 Unamortized Loss on Reaquired Debt (189) 

82 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (190) 

83 Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191) 

84 Total Deferred Debits (lines 69 through 83) 

85 TOTAL ASSETS (lines 14-16, 32, 67, and 84) 

. Ref. 
Page No. 

(b) 

227 

230 

230 

232 

233 

352-353 

234 

Current Year Prior Year 
End of OuarterlYear End Balance 

Balance 12131 
(c) (d) 

0 0 

0 1,761 

0 0 

0 0 

1,059,356 827,617 

0 0 

923 5,892 

0 0 

0 0 

2,348,400 2,227,920 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

364,740,152 256,965,918 
------­

. , . . . 
9,549,916 6,831,081 

0 0 

0 0 

31,774,730 28,613,743 

5,349 36,085 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

137,015 8,633,399 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

30,399,658 39,418,189 

0 0 

71,866,668 83,532,497 

1,277,791,859 915,428,078 
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation (1 ) ~ An Original (mo, da, yr) 

(2) 0 A Rresubmission 05/20/2009 end of 2008104 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS) 

Line 
Current Year Prior Year 

Ref. End of Ouarter/Year End Balance 
No. 

Title of Account Page No. Balance 12131 
(a) (b) (c) (d) 

1 PROPRIETARY CAPITAL 

2 Common Stock Issued (201) 250-251 10,000,000 10,000,000 

3 Preferred Stock Issued (204) 250-251 0 0 

4 Capital Stock Subscribed (202, 205) 252 0 0 

5 Stock liability for Conversion (203, 206) 252 0 0 

6 Premium on Capital Stock (207) 252 0 0 

7 Other Paid-In Capital (208-211) 253 0 0 

8 Installments Received on Capital Stock (212) 252 0 0 

9 (Less) Discount on Capital Stock (213) 0 0 

10 (Less) Capital Stock Expense (214) 0 0 

11 Retained Eamings (215, 215.1, 216) 2,506,811 2.915.642 

12 Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Eamings (216.1) 0 0 

13 (Less) Reaquired Capital Stock (217) 0 0 

14 Noncorporate Proprietorship (Non-major only) (218) 0 0 

15 Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (219) 122(a)(b) 0 0 

16 Total Proprietary Capital (lines 2 through 15) 12,506,811 12,915,642 

17 LONG-TERM DEBT 

18 Bonds (221) 256-257 0 0 

19 (Less) Reaquired Bonds (222) 256-257 0 0 

20 Advances from Associated Companies (223) 256-257 0 0 

21 Other Long-Term Debt (224) 256-257 1.095.318,309 722~ 
22 Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt (225) 0 

23 (Less) Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt-Debit (226) 0 

722~24 Total Long-Term Debt (lines 18 through 23) .309 

25 OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES 

26 Obligations Under Capital Leases - Noncurrent (227) 0 0 

27 Accumulated Provision for Property Insurance (228.1) 0 0 

28 Accumulated Provision for Injuries and Damages (228.2) 0 0 

29 Accumulated Provision for Pensions and Benefits (228.3) 37.721,724 0 

30 Accumulated Miscellaneous Operating Provisions (228.4) 0 0 

31 Accumulated Provision for Rate Refunds (229) 0 0 

32 Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities 0 0 

33 Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities - Hedges 0 0 

34 Asset Retirement Obligations (230) 10,379,998 0 

35 Total Other Noncurrent Liabilities (lines 26 through 34) 48,101.722 0 

~RUEOUABIUT1ES 
37 1} 0 

~38 (232) 36.778,769 

39 Notes Payable to Associated Companies (233) 0 0 

40 Accounts Payable to Associated Companies (234) 0 0 

41 Customer DepOSits (235) 0 0 

42 Taxes Accrued (236) 262-263 6,168,455 4,950.180 

43 Interest Accrued (237) 13.961.865 10,003.144 

44 Dividends Declared (238) 0 0 

45 Matured Long-Term Debt (239) -0 0 
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation (1 ) !Xl An Original (mo, da, yr) 

(2) D A Rresubmission 05/20/2009 end of 2008/Q4 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDIT(S:)ntinued) 

Line 
Current Year Prior Year 

Ref. End of QuarterlYear End Balance 
No. 

Title of Account Page No. Balance 12/31 
(a) (b) (c) (d) 

46 Matured Interest (240) 0 0 

47 Tax Collections Payable (241 ) 0 0 

48 Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities (242) 3,401,257 3,817,403 

49 Obligations Under Capital Leases-Current (243) 0 0 

50 Derivative Instrument Liabilities (244) 0 0 

51 (Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities 0 0 

52 Derivative Instrument Liabilities - Hedges (245) 0 0 

53 (Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities-Hedges 0 0 

54 Total Current and Accrued Liabilities (lines 37 through 53) 60,310,346 66,362,291 

55 DEFERRED CREDITS 

56 Customer Advances for Construction (252) 10,296,658 11,148,711 

57 Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits (255) 266-267 3,393,146 3,393,146 

58 Deferred Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant (256) 0 0 

59 Other Deferred Credits (253) 269 0 29,916,773 

60 Other Regulatory Liabilities (254) 278 47,864,867 68,730,112 

61 Unamortized Gain on Reaquired Debt (257) 0 0 

62 Accum. Deferred Income Taxes-Accel. Amort.(281) 272-277 0 0 

63 Accum. Deferred Income Taxes-Other Property (282) 0 0 

64 Accum. Deferred Income Taxes-Other (283) 0 0 

65 Total Deferred Credits (lines 56 through 64) 61,554,671 113,188,742 

66 TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER EQUITY (lines 16, 24,35, 54 and 65) 1,277,791,859 915,428,078 
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Report 

End of 2008/Q4Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 
05/20/2009 

Quarterly 
1. Enter in column (d) the balance for the reporting quarter and in column (e) the balance for the same three month period for the prior year. 
2. Report in column (f) the quarter to date amounts for electric utility function; in column (h) the quarter to date amounts for gas utility, and in (j) the 
quarter to date amounts for other utility function for the current year quarter. 
3. Report in column (g) the quarter to date amounts for electric utility function; in column (I) the quarter to date amounts for gas utility, and in (k) the 
quarter to date amounts for other utility function for the prior year quarter. 
4. If additional columns are needed place them in a footnote. 

Annual or Quarterly if applicable 
5. Do not report fourth quarter data in columns (e) and (f) 
6. Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413, Revenues and Expenses from Utility Plant Leased to Others, in another utility columnin a similar manner to 
a utility department. Spread the amount(s) over lines 2 thru 26 as appropriate. Include these amounts in columns (c) and (d) totals. 
7. Report amounts in account 414, Other Utility Operating Income, in the same manner as accounts 412 and 413 above. 
8. Report data for lines 8, 10 and 11 for Natural Gas companies using accounts 404.1, 404.2. 404.3, 407.1 and 407.2. 

Line Total Current 3Months 
No. Current Year to Prior Year to Ended 

Date Balance for Date Balance for Quarterly Only 
No 4th Quarter 

(el 
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End of 2008lQ4 

Use page 122 for important notes regarding the statement of income for any account thereof. 
10. Give concise explanations concerning unsettled rate proceedings where a contingency exists such that refunds of a material amount may need to be 

to the utility's customers or which may result in material refund to the utility with respect to power or gas purchases. State for each year effected 
gross revenues or costs to which the contingency relates and the tax effects together with an explanation of the major factors which affect the rights 

the utility to retain such revenues or recover amounts paid with respect to power or gas purchases. 
11 Give concise explanations concerning significant amounts of any refunds made or received during the year resulting from settlement of any rate 
proceeding affecting revenues received or costs incurred for power or gas purches. and a summary of the adjustments made to balance sheet. income. 
and expense accounts. 
12. If any notes appearing in the report to stokholders are applicable to the Statement of Income, such notes may be included at page 122. 
13. Enter on page 122 a concise explanation of only those changes in accounting methods made during the year which had an effect on net income. 
induding the basis of allocations and apportionments from those used in the preceding year. Also. give the appropriate dollar effect of such changes. 
14. Explain in a footnote if the previous years/quarter's figures are different from that reported in prior reports. 
15. If the columns are insufficient for reporting additional utility departments, supply the appropriate account titles report the information in a footnote to 
this schedule. 
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Name of Respondent 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 

This ~ort Is: 
(1) ~An Original 
(2) A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo. Da. Yr) 
OS/20/2009 

Year/Period of Report 
End of 2008/Q4 

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (continued) 

Line 
No. 

Title of Account 
(a) 

27 Net Utility Operating Income (Carried fOlWard from page 114) 

28 Other Income and Deductions 

29 Other Income 

30 Nonutilty Operating Income 

31 Revenues From Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract Work (415) 

32 (Less) Costs and Exp. of Merchandising, Job. & Contract Work (416) 

33 Revenues From Nonutility Operations (417) 

34 (Less) Expenses of Nonutility Operations (417.1) 

35 Nonoperating Rental Income (418) 

36 Equity in Earnings of Subsidiary Companies (418.1) 

37 Interest and Dividend Income (419) 

38 Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction (419.1) 

39 Miscellaneous Nonoperating Income (421) 

40 Gain on Disposition of Property (421.1) 

41 TOTAL Other Income (Enter Total of lines 31 thru 40) 

42 Other Income Deductions 

43 Loss on Disposition of Property (421.2) 

44 Miscellaneous Amortization (425) 

45 Donations (426.1) 

46 Life Insurance (426.2) 

47 Penalties (426.3) 

48 Exp. for Certain Civic, Political & Related Activities (426.4) 

49 Other Deductions (426.5) 

50 TOTAL Other Income Deductions (Total of lines 43 thru 49) 

51 Taxes Applic. to Other Income and Deductions 

52 Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.2) 

53 Income Taxes-Federal (409.2) 

54 Income Taxes-Other(409.2) 

55 Provision for Deferred Inc. Taxes (410.2) 

56 (Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Cr. (411.2) 

57 InvestrnentTax Credit Adj.-Net (411.5) 

58 (Less) InvestrnentTax Credits (420) 

59 TOTAL Taxes on Other Income and Deductions (Total of lines 52-58) 

60 Net Other Income and Deductions (Total oflines 41,50,59) 

61 Interest Charges 

62 Interest on Long-Term Debt (427) 

63 Amort. of Debt Disc. and Expense (428) 

64 Amortization of Loss on Reaquired Debt (428.1) 

65 (Less) Amort. of Premium on Debt-Credit (429) 

66 (Less) Amortization of Gain on Reaquired Debt-Credit (429.1) 

67 Interest on Debt to Assoc. Companies (430) 

68 Other Interest Expense (431) 

69 (Less) Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used During Construction-Cr. (432) 

70 Net Interest Charges (Total of lines 62 thru 69) . 

71 Income Before Extraordinary Items (Total of lines 27, 60 and 70) 

72 Extraordinary Items 

73 Extraordinary Income (434) 

74 (Less) Extraordinary Deductions (435) 

75 Net Extraordinary Items (Total of line 73 less line 74) 

76 Income Taxes-Federal and Other (409.3) 

77 Extraordinary Items After Taxes (line 75 less line 76) 

78 Net Income (Total of line 71 and 77) 

(Ref.) 
Page No. 

(b) 

119 

340 

340 

262-263 

262-263 

262-263 

234,272-2n 

234,272-277 

340 

340 

262-263 

TOTAL Current 3 Months 
Ended 

Quarterly Only 
No 4th Quarter 

(e) 

Prior 3 Months 
Ended 

Quarterly Only 
No 4th QuarterCurrent Year 

(c) 

55~065.717 

Previous Year 
d) 

36.728,829 

(I) 

- --­ - ------~--- - -------­ -­ -------­ .--­ - - i - -.:-------7 

-~- ~-~- ~ ~"" - ~ - ~ --- / - - - '" ....:::-..: ..... ~~;;;..:-".--- -;:,...:;:,.,--~~~--~~.:--;::-;:, 

_ ~_, ~ __ _ _N,", v, 

4,354,441 4,592,872 

103,110 215,384 

300,000 300,000 

4,757,551 5,108,256 

24,167 23.359 

10,4n 

59,210 6,643 

93,854 30,002 
~ "', - -

___ "" "­ __ - - - - " ,-",,:1. ) "" ,_­___ :, _~ ~, :~ -, ___ 

4,663,697 5,078,254 
-----,-------.--­

- --,---­ -­ -,,::.­ ,--~."..- -"'-"--­

53,846,458 33,205,185 

532,119 404,Q83 

259,668 3,056,434 

54,638,245 36,665,702 

5,091,169 5,141,381 
----------~------

. ,. 

5,091,169 5,141,381 
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Name of Respondent 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 

This~rtls: 
(1) ~An Original 
(2) A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
0512012009 

Year/Period of Report 
End of 2008104 

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS 

1. Do not report Lines 49-53 on the quarter1y version. 
2. Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings, unappropriated retained earnings, year to date, and unappropriated 
undistributed subsidiary earnings for the year. 
3. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained earnings account in which recorded (Accounts 433, 436 
- 439 inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in column (b) 
4. State the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained earnings. 
5. List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained earnings. follow 
by credit, then debit items in that order. 
6. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock. 
7. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings. 
8. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or appropriation is to be 
recurrent, state the number and annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals eventually to be accumUlated. 
9. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this statement, include them on pages 122-123. 

Une 
No. 

Item 

(a) 

UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 216) 

Beginning of Period 

2 Changes 

3 Adjustments to Retained Earnings (Account 439) 

4 

5 
6 
7 

8 
9 TOTAL Credits to Retained Earnings (Acet. 439) 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 TOTAL Debits to Retained Earnings (Acet. 439) 

16 Balance Transferred from Income (Account 433 less Account 418.1) 

17 Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Acet. 436) 

18 

19 

20 

21 
22 TOTAL Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Acet. 436) 

23 Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock (Account 437) 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 
29 TOTAL Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock (Acct. 437) 

FERC FORM NO. 1I3·Q (REV. 02-04) Page 118 

Current Previous 
OuarterIY ear OuarterlYear 

Contra Primary Year to Date Year to Date 
ccount Affected Balance Balance 

(b) (c) (d) 

5,091,169 5,141,381 
r-'-~---,-~-,-

t _ ~ .( 

. r---~----.' 

, I. , 

30 Dividends Declared-Common Stock (Account 438) 

-5,500,000 ( 4.500.000) 

33 


34 


35 

36 
 4,500,000) 


37 


TOTAl Dividends Declared-Common Stock (Acct. 438) -5.500.000 
Transfers from Acct 216.1, Unapprop. Undistrib. Subsidiary Earnings 

2,915,642Balance - End of Period (Total 1,9,15,16,22,29.36.37) 2,506,811 

APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 215) 

38 

http:1,9,15,16,22,29.36.37


Name of Respondent 
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(1 ) ~An Original 
(2) A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
05/20/2009 

Year/Period of Report 

End of 2008104 

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS 

1. Do not report Lines 49-53 on the quarterly version. 
2. Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings, unappropriated retained earnings. year to date, and unappropriated 
undistributed subsidiary earnings for the year. 
3. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained earnings account in which recorded (Accounts 433, 436 
- 439 inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in column (b) 
4. State the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained earnings. 
5. List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained earnings. Follow 
by credit. then debit items in that order. 
6. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock. 
7. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of items shown in account 439. Adjustments to Retained Earnings. 
8. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or appropriation is to be 
recurrent. state the number and annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals eventually to be accumUlated. 
9. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this statement, include them on pages 122-123. 

Line 

No. 

Contra Primary 
Item ccount Affected 

(a) (b) 

Current Previous 
QuarterlYear QuarterlYear 
Year to Date Year to Date 

Balance Balance 

(c) (d) 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

M~~~--~~~~~=-~~~--~~---------------r------__-;____________~__________-4 
TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings (Account 215) 

APPROP. RETAINED EARNINGS - AMORT. Reserve, Federal (Account 215.1) 

TOTAL Approp. Retained Earnings-Amort. Reserve, Federal (Acct. 215.1) 

47 TOTAL Approp. Retained Earnings (Acct. 215, 215.1) (Total 45.46) 

48 TOTAL Retained Earnings (Acct. 215,215.1,216) (Total 38, 47) (216.1) 

UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS (Account 

2,506,811 2,915.642 
P'-~~'~--

F.· '. 
~-..-"-'~-

Report only on an Annual Basis. no Quarterly 
'. 

. 1-.,. :<>.: :·::;_\;?,:<-.:~;-'-.:»I,_;<.),:,:'~>·::~_: i ~ 

Balance-Beginning of Year (Debit or Credit) 

50 Equity in Earnings for Year (Credit) (Account 418.1) 

51 (Less) Dividends Received (Debit) 

52 

53 Balance-End of Year (Total lines 49 thru 52) 
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Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 

This 
(1 ) 
(2) 

(1) Codes to be used:(a) Net Proceeds or Payments;(b)Bonds. debentures and other long-term debt: (c) InclUde commercial paper; and (d) IdentifY separately such items as 
investments. fixed assets. intangibles. etc. 
(2) Information about noncash investing and financing activities must be provided in the Notes to the Financial statements. Also provide a reconciliation between "Cash and Cash 
Equivalents at End of Period" with related amounts on the Balance Sheet 
(3) Operating Activities - Other: Include gains and losses pertaining 10 operating activities only. Gains and !osses pertaining to investing and financing activities should be reported 
in those activities. Show in the Notes to the Financials the amounts of interest paid (net of amount capitalized) and income taxes paid. 
(4) !nvesting Activities: Indude at Other (line 31) net cash outflow 10 acquire other companies. Provide a reconciliation of assets acquired with liabilities assumed in the Notes 10 
the Financial Statements. Do not include on this statement the dollar amount of leases capitalized per the USofA General Instruction 20; instead provide a reconciliation of the 
dollar amount of leases capitalized with the plant cost. 

Line 
No. 

Description (See Instruction No.1 for Explanation of Codes) 
QuarterlY ear QuarterlY ear 
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Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
05120/2009 

End of 

Report 
2008/Q4 

(1) Codes to be used:(a) Net Proceeds or Payments;(b)Bonds. debentures and other long-term debt; (c) Include commercial paper; and (d) Identify separately such items as 
investments, fixed assets, intangibles, etc. 
(2) Information about noncash investing and financing activities must be provided in the Notes to the Financial statements. Also provide a reconciliation between ·Cash and Cash 
Equivalents at End of Period" with related amounts on the Balance Sheet . 
(3) Operating Activities - Other: Include gains and losses pertaining to operating activities only. Gains and losses pertaining to investing and financing activities should be reported 
in those actlvities. Show in the Notes to the Anancials the amounts of interest paid (net of amount capitalized) and income taxes paid. 
(4) Investing Activities: Include at Other (line 31) net cash outflow to acquire other companies. Provide a reconciliation of assets acquired with liabilities assumed in the Notes to 
the Financial Statements. Do not include on this statement the dollar amount of leases capitalized per the USofA General Instruction 20; Instead provide a reconciliation of the 
dollar amount of leases capitalized with the plant cost. 

Une 
No. 

Description (See Instruction No.1 for Explanation of Codes) 
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FOOTNOTE DATA 

!Schedule Page: 120 
Other: 

Line No.: 18 Column: b 

Property Taxes Applicable to Subsequent Years $ (120,480) 
Prepaids and Other (229,978) 
Other Assets 8J 109 J 895 
Deferred Revenue (852,053) 
Other Liabilities 18,184,949 
Total $ 25,092,333 
!Schedule Page: 120 Line No.: 18 Column: c 
Other: 

Property Taxes Applicable to Subsequent Years $ (255,120) 
Prepaids and Other (122,680) 
Refundable Federal Income Taxes 681 
Refundable State Income Taxes 107,851 
Other Assets (8, 376 J 656) 
Deferred Revenue 6,092,087 
Other Liabilities (1,498,943) 
Total $ (4,052,780) 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: 
Ohio Valley Electric Corporation (1) 129 An Original 

(2) D A Resubmission 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Date of Report . 

OS/20/2009 

Year/Period of Report 
End of 2008/Q4 

1. Use the space below for important notes regarding the Balance Sheet, Statement of Income for the year, Statement of Retained 
Eamings for the year, and Statement of Cash Flows, or any account thereof. Classify the notes according to each basic statement, 
providing a subheading for each statement except where a note is applicable to more than one statement. 
2. Furnish particulars (details) as to any significant contingent assets or liabilities existing at end of year, including a brief explanation of 
any action initiated by the Internal Revenue Service involving possible assessment of additional income taxes of material amount, or of 
a claim for refund of income taxes of a material amount initiated by the utility. Give also a brief explanation of any dividends in arrears 
on cumulative preferred stock. 
3. For Account 116, Utility Plant Adjustments, explain the origin of such amount, debits and credits during the year, and plan of 
disposition contemplated, giving references to Cormmission orders or other authorizations respecting classification of amounts as plant 
adjustments and requirements as to disposition thereof. 
4. Where Accounts 189, Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt, and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, are not used, give 
an explanation, providing the rate treatment given these items. See General Instruction 17 of the Uniform System of Accounts. 
5. Give a concise explanation of any retained eamings restrictions and state the amount of retained eamings affected by such 
restrictions. 
6. If the notes to financial statements relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to the stockholders are 
applicable and fumish the data required by instructions above and on pages 114-121, such notes may be included herein. 
7. For the 3Q disclosures, respondent must provide in the notes sufficient disclosures so as to make the interim information not 
misleading. Disclosures which would substantially duplicate the disclosures contained in the most recent FERC Annual Report may be 
omitted. 
8. For the 3Q disclosures, the disclosures shall be provided where events subsequent to the end of the most recent year have occurred 
which have a material effect on the respondent. Respondent must include in the notes significant changes since the most recently 
completed year in such items as: accounting principles and practices; estimates inherent in the preparation of the financial statements; 
status of long-term contracts; capitalization including significant new borrowings or modifications of existing financing agreements; and 
changes resulting from business combinations or dispositions. However were material contingencies exist, the disclosure of such 
matters shall be provided even though a Significant change since year end may not have occurred. 
9. Finally, if the notes to the financial statements relating to the respondent appearing in the annual report to the stockholders are 
applicable and fumish the data required by the above instructions, such notes may be included herein. 

PAGE 122 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 
SEE PAGE 123 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION. 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

This FERC Form I represents the fmancial statements of Ohio Valley Electric Corporation at December 31, 2008. Ohio 
Valley Electric Corporation's fmancial statements have been prepared in conformity with the requirements of the Federal 
Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System ofAccounts and published accounting 
releases, which is a comprehensive basis of accounting other than generally accepted accounting principles. The 
following areas represent significant differences between the Uniform System of Accounts and generally accepted 
accounting principles: (1) the presentation of majority-owned subsidiaries, (2) the presentation of significant non-cash 
transactions, (3) the presentation of current and non-current portions of long-term debt, and other liabilities, (4) the 
presentation of preliminary survey and investigation charges, and (5) the gross presentation ofcertain regulatory assets 
and regulatory liabilities. 

Generally accepted accounting principles require that majority-owned subsidiaries be consolidated for fmancial reporting 
purposes. FERC requires majority-owned subsidiaries be reported as set forth in the Uniform System of Accounts and 
published accounting releases, which require majority-owned subsidiaries to be presented on an unconsolidated basis. 

Generally accepted accounting principles require that the current and non-current portions of long-term debt, and other 
liabilities be appropriately identified and reported on the balance sheet. FERC requires that these items be reported as set 
forth in the Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases, which does not recognize any segregation 
between the current and non-current portions ofthese items for reporting purposes. 

Generally accepted accounting principles require that preliminary survey and investigation charges be recorded as a 
component of construction work in progress. FERC requires that these items be reported as set forth in the Uniform 
System of Accounts and published accounting releases, which require preliminary survey and investigation charges be 
recorded as a deferred debit. 

Generally accepted accounting principles require that intercompany receivables be recorded as a component of current 
assets. FERC requires that these items be reported as set forth in the Uniform System of Accounts and published 
accounting releases, which require intercompany receivables be recorded as a component of current and accrued 
liabilities. 

Generally accepted accounting principles allow for net presentation ofcertain regulatory assets and liabilities when the 
legal right of offset exists. FERC requires that these items be reported as set forth in the Uniform System of Accounts and 
published accounting releases, which require gross presentation of certain regulatory assets and liabilities. 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation's Notes to Consolidating Financial Statements have been prepared in conformity with 
generally accepted accounting principles. Accordingly, certain footnotes are not reflective of Ohio Valley Electric 
Corporation's Financial Statements contained herein. 

OHIO VALLEY ELECTRIC CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANY 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31.2008 AND 2007 

1. ORGANIZATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Consolidating Financial Statements The consolidating fmancial statements include the accounts of Ohio 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

Valley Electric Corporation (OVEC) and its wholly owned subsidiary, Indiana-Kentucky Electric Corporation 
(IKEC), collectively, the "Companies." All intercompany transactions have been eliminated in consolidation. 

Organization - The Companies own two generating stations located in Ohio and Indiana with a combined electric 
production capability of approximately 2,256 megawatts. OVEC is owned by several investor-owned utilities or 
utility holding companies and an affiliate of a generation and transmission rural electric cooperative. These entities 
and their affiliates comprise the Sponsoring Companies. The Sponsoring Companies purchase power from OVEC 
according to the terms of the Inter-Company Power Agreement (ICPA), which in 2004 was extended for an 
additional 20 years from March 13,2006 to March 13,2026. Approximately 30% of the Companies' employees are 
covered by a collective bargaining agreement that expires August 31, 201l. 

Rate Regulation - The proceeds from the sale of power to the Sponsoring Companies are designed to be sufficient 
for OVEC to meet its operating expenses and fixed costs, as well as earn a return on equity before federal income 
taxes. In addition, the proceeds from power sales are designed to cover debt amortization and interest expense 
associated with fmancings. The Companies have continued and expect to continue to operate pursuant to the cost 
plus rate of return recovery provisions at least to March 13, 2026, the date of termination of the ICP A. 

Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 71, Accounting/or the Effects o/Certain Types 0/ 
Regulation, provides that rate-regulated utilities account for and report assets and liabilities consistent with the 
economic effect of the way in which rates are established, if the rates established are designed to recover the costs 
of providing the regulated service and it is probable that such rates can be charged and collected. The Companies 
follow the accounting and reporting requirements of SF AS No. 71. Certain expenses and credits subject to utility 
regulation or rate determination normally reflected in income are deferred on the accompanying consolidating 
balance sheets and are recognized in income as the related amounts are included in service rates and recovered from 
or refunded to customers. 

The Companies' regulatory assets, liabilities, and amounts authorized for recovery through Sponsor billings at 
December 31,2008 and 2007, were as follows: 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

IKEC 

Regulatory Assets Regulatory assets consist primarily of deferred depreciation, asset retirement cost, and 
pension benefits. Deferred depreciation is recovered over the life of the debt that was used to fimd the related plant 
<l:dditions. The Companies folloW' the sinking fimd depreciation ~ethod for ratemaking purposes, , and the difference 
between straight-line depreciation and the debt principal payments billed to customers is recorded as deferred 
depreciation. With the exception of income taxes billable to customers, which will be recovered during 2009, other 
regulatory assets are being recovered on a long-term basis. 

Regulatory Liabilities - The regulatory liabilities classified as current in the accompanying consolidating balance 
sheets represent emission allowance auction proceeds, a gain on a fuel related settlement, and interest expense 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

collected from customers in advance of expense recognition. These amounts outstanding will be credited to 
customer bills during 2009. Other regulatory liabilities consist primarily of income taxes refundable to customers, 
postretirement benefits, and pension benefits. Income taxes refundable to customers are credited to customer bills in 
the period when the related deferred tax assets are realized. The Companies' current ratemaking policy recovers 
pension expense in an amount equal to plan contributions and postretirement benefits in an amount equal to service 
cost. As a result, related regulatory liabilities are being credited to customer bills on a long-term basis. The 
remaining regulatory liabilities are awaiting credit to customer bills in a future period that is yet to be determined. 

Cash and Cash Equivalents - For purposes of these statements, the Companies consider temporary cash 
investments to be cash equivalents since they are readily convertible into cash and have original maturities of less 
than three months. 

Electric Plant Property additions and replacements are charged to utility plant accounts. Depreciation expense is 
recorded at the time property additions and replacements are billed to customers or at the date the property is placed 
in service if the in-service date occurs subsequent to the customer billing. Customer billings for construction in 
progress are recorded as deferred revenue-advances for construction. These amounts are closed to revenue at the 
time the related property is placed in service. Deferred depreciation, depreciation expense, and accumulated 
depreciation are recorded when financed property additions and replacements are recovered over a period ofyears 
through customer debt retirement billing. All depreciable property will be fully billed and depreciated prior to the 
expiration of the ICPA. Repairs ofproperty are charged to maintenance expense. 

Fuel in Storage, Emission Allowances, and Materials and Supplies The Companies maintain coal, reagent, 
and oil inventories for use in the generation of electricity and emission allowance inventories for regulatory 
compliance purposes due to the generation of electricity. These inventories are valued at average cost. Materials and 
supplies consist primarily of replacement parts necessary to maintain the generating facilities and are valued at 
average cost. 

Long-Term Investments - Long-term investments consist of marketable securities that are held for the purpose of 
funding postretirement benefits. These securities have been classified as trading securities. Due to tax limitations, 
the amounts held in this portfolio have not yet been transferred to the Voluntary Employee Beneficiary Association 
trusts (see Note 9). Long-term investments primarily consist ofmunicipal bonds and money market mutual fund 
investments. Net unrealized gains recognized during 2008 on securities still held at the balance sheet date were 
$638,007. 

Unamortized Debt Expense - Unamortized debt expense relates to loan origination costs incurred to secure 
financing. These costs are being amortized over the life ofthe related loans. 

Asset Retirement Obligations and Asset Retirement Costs The Companies recognize the fair value of legal 
obligations associated with the retirement or removal of long-lived assets at the time the obligations are incurred and 
can be reasonably estimated. The initial recognition of this liability is accompanied by a corresponding increase in 
depreciable electric plant. Subsequent to the initial recognition, the liability is adjusted for any revisions to the 
expected value of the retirement obligation (with corresponding adjustments to electric plant) and for accretion of 
the liability due to the passage oftime. 

These asset retirement obligations are primarily related to obligations associated with future asbestos abatement at 
certain generating stations and certain plant closure costs. As of December 31, 2008 and 2007, the Companies had a 
regulatory asset of$14.6 million and $16.1 million, respectively, related to asset retirement obligations. 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

~."'.~" 

j 

~.-, ~,,_ .~,, ~ ~ ~, ~ 

OVEC 
~ ,,~_ 

IKEC i 
~~"" 

Consolidated I 

~'".~ 
 ,,_,_~ 
,...' _ ....___ ,. 44 _._ •• •••_ •••",•• ___ ______ ____ __._.___••,_,,~_~. ___._._••,. ,M_ ~-'F'-- ••__ •• _,."~_~____ __ •• _ ••• ___• __." _ '-_..__ __ ____ ••••
~_,, 
~T~"~' 
,~_.~~ 
 .~ ~.",, ~~.~ ~_~~_~ ~_ _""_~~~'" 

t_~=:~~~~:,=~..,.~.~~ ..,._~~.......m_~...:~=~~_~=~::~:=-~=_·_:.~=" .......I._... ..~.===._~=_:~=~~L_=_ .......==~=.=_~_~:.=~==l.=~~~===.'=.~==:J

Balance. December 31, 2006 .. .... ~ $ 9,236,687: i $21,162,868 i $30,399,555 J 
---A~cretioll---'--"'-"~-'-'-~-------'------'----;------'- 554)Or"-':--~-CI69 ,772--- -t-"-'C~f23 ,973"'--' 

----..--....--. ..._••••-.... ._......... _ ......,.• : .. " .... ------, '-"--'"'''' .. _i__• __ ........_ ......_, 
 .---1 
i l 

...9;796:888'''':''-2i,432:640'""~' "32,223;528····'.1 
589~iT6 ... ···'····~··--T549,75T·'--"· .. f,938,865"·­Accretion 

iBahlnce - December 31, 200S­ $34,162~393 
""-"'"-,,: 

The Companies do not recognize liabilities for asset retirement obligations for which the fair value cannot be 
reasonably estimated. The Companies have asset retirement obligations associated with transmission assets and 
river structures at certain generating stations. However, the retirement date for these assets cannot be determined; 
therefore, the fair value of the associated liability currently cannot be estimated and no amounts are recognized in 
the consolidating fmancial statements herein. 

Use of Estimates - The preparation ofconsolidating fmancial statements in conformity with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that 
affect the reported amounts ofassets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of 
the consolidating fmancial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting 
period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

2. RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

Transactions with the Sponsoring Companies during 2008 and 2007 included the sale of all generated power to 
them, the purchase ofArranged Power from them and other utility systems in order to meet the Department of 
Energy's power requirements, contract barging services, railcar services, and minor transactions for services and 
materials. The Companies have Power Agreements with Louisville Gas and Electric Company, Duke Energy 
Ohio, Inc., The Dayton Power and Light Company, Kentucky Utilities Company, Ohio Edison Company, and 
American Electric Power Service Corporation as agent for the American Electric Power System Companies; and 
Transmission Service Agreements with Louisville Gas and Electric Company, Duke Energy Ohio, Inc., The Dayton 
Power and Light Company, The Toledo Edison Company, Ohio Edison Company, Kentucky Utilities Company, and 
American Electric Power Service Corporation as agent for the American Electric Power System Companies. 

In September 2006, the Companies sold two transformers and associated equipment toDuke Energy Ohio, Inc. for a 
total maximum purchase price of $3 million, which subject to the terms of the asset purchase agreement, is payable 
in equal annual installments over ten years. The purchase price is contingent on the performance of the 
transformers, and as such, no receivable has been recognized'in the accompanying consolidating balance sheets. In 
2008, the Companies were informed that one of the transformers failed, and as such, no further payments from Duke 
Energy Ohio, Inc. are anticipated. 

At December 31, 2008 and 2007, balances due from or to the Sponsoring Companies are as follows: 

I .. ­
I 

!A'-<:~()lll1!sre~~ 1Y~J?Ie 

!!\~coun~~~ya~!,~_. 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

American Electric Power Company, Inc. and a subsidiary company owned 43.47% of the common stock of OVEC 
as of December 31, 2008. The following is a summary of the principal services received from the American Electric 
Power Service Corporation as authorized by the Companies' Boards ofDirectors: 

l ,«««-«---« ,', <.'-<'<--'.~.-'. 
(General services 
;SpeCTfic 'proJects' 

General services consist of regular recurring operation and maintenance services. Specific projects primarily 
represent nonrecurring plant construction projects and engineering studies, which are approved by the Companies' 
Boards of Directors. The services are provided in accordance with the service agreement dated December 15, 1956, 
between the Companies and the American Electric Power Service Corporation. 

3. 	 COAL SUPPLY 

The Companies have coal supply agreements with certain nonaffiliated companies that expire at various dates from 
the year 2009 through 2017. Pricing for coal under these contracts is subject to contract provisions and adjustments. 
The Companies currently have approximately 100% of their 2009 coal requirements under long-term agreements of 
one year or greater. 

4. 	 INVENTORIES 

Inventories, net of reserves, at December 31, 2008 and 2007, consist of the following: 

c~~·~~=':=="~~==='·~~=:'==.~~'~=~=~=:=-~<"""·"""-M'_"'." ....<_.._MM·___ ········"·~'·'·"·:J<'=:==·I[o.~=.~':,','.~~]=.~~<:~<.:=:~~~?~.. :=.=]
iIi 

L~M~_~...-,..__m_.~""' ...._"""~~_""'"''''''~''''~'''''''''''"••__"'''''' """,__ ,m*_",,,,w-v, " .y""",~"" ~"",,'>" .'·""'''",,''',,"~«m.~''~'~~'''.~____''~_ .,_"L '_' __ ~~""~~~~~·~_'_.~~"rl_~ ,. HN"~v~.w.. m .."h.k~.'~'~~'r~'_.w'~n~'~~'~~ 

!Euel!!!~!Q.t~g~...,._~!.!Ly~.r.~K~LC.Q§.t ......"" .......""... :,J~?,~~Q.li.t:L.",L"$2~)2J1.nL,.,,.l
< •• , 

t~~;:~~:li!w~;;~~~·=··~·~~y.~·~J~~<?···~ES..~., ... ".'''.... 	 ·}~j~i~~---l,··...··t1~f~~)-~-··" ··1··"<'··.m.•··'·.,_._".. •;'-"'.,.,,-"'"" .,_. ,",,,,,.,.....,.,.... ,,.,-""."",.."-",,,' '._. 	 .,,........,..",." ,.,."".,,...,'''r·''· ,""..... '"'1 

~ota_l inventories 	 " $73,687,950.L$92,564,622 ",J 

5. 	 ELECTRIC PLANT 

Electric plant at December 31, 2008 and 2007, consists ofthe following: 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

6. BORROWING ARRANGEMENTS AND NOTES 

OVEC has an unsecured bank revolving line of credit agreement with a borrowing limit of $200 million as of 
December 31, 2008. The $200 million line of credit has an expiration date of August 4, 2010. At December 31, 
2008 and 2007, OVEC had borrowed $50 and $0 million, respectively, under this line of credit. Interest expense 
related to line of credit borrowings was $255,699 in 2008 and $3,051,247 in 2007. During 2008 and 2007, OVEC 
incurred annual commitment fees of $343,729 and $288,736, respectively, based on the borrowing limits of the line 
of credit. 

7. LONG-TERM DEBT 

The following amounts were outstanding at December 31, 2008 and 2007: 
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: Senior 2006 Notes due February 15,2026 I 5.80%1 $ 413,013,876 i $426,359,355 I 
,.._~_..,._._..•_,,__~~ .._._~._ .._._~. _ .,,' .• ~_.~ .. _ ___u.. _.~_._.~_ ..~... _._ .." .. _,_, ~,_"....~~_._ ... ,_...._~,._,.< ._..... ' .. d, -f ,._ ~ ~.~•... ~~,._" _.._..w._,~ ... ,,__• ~ .~.,,_ , __ ~. ',_~h".~""'._"" "'~,,_ ._,,__ ,.".W._'A.A.. "'_..•... _._ .,_,.v~__ ._."..·." .__....." _.___ .•_ ''', 

'_~~~_?i~Q~Ijf~!~~~C~~·~:_:::.:·::~__~:-::·=_~"~=.:=.~.·='~:.:~.~-~:::·:.··.··~t··...•:=.·~~:--~.~=L=~.'=.:.::·:~~~::~~.=~:'~:.:=_:~~'~.:.::':~:.:.:.':_::::::::::==:;
; Tranche A due February 15,2026 . ! 5.90. !. 190,703,3421 .. 196,990,760 .. : 
.-- T~anche·Bdue-Feb-ruary-T5;20-26· -----··--···"T·-·S-.90......-r··· .."-·4lo27;·S7-2-···.. '·····"~f9jjrCf88' '·'-1 

[_til!~_(;li_~:~·:~~.~I~.~i~iliiJl~~?QI(~.:.=~~=:_~..... ~.~.-J.~2Q:..~I...:.:.:..j_~).!~1%96_.._.+ ....."_~j2~®j1QQQ,~.:~:~ 


1 ? ; 
u~~~,_ ..... 'A'".·_."_,~ .• =~ _. ,. _'. N'''' ,~~~ ·_·"~_~_rlN~.~_~'~._. "_'"~~W.~~~AN'_~'~c· ,,~, 'W",(A' "._.rl <·h., <_" _A' ,--, , 1'"W' A"_' ..'~·AV_~.¥-~¥___~~.._'N..NAh'-'·"~_'_~_T_·' .r··..~.~-. =W_~A__' "A"__"'MVN_'~" A'_-; 


:Se nior 2008 Notes: e, i
i 

Elf!:~~It:i~:~~Ef~~{J~tl=H~~i~~:==~·~-.~=·:.. ~::·I::1JF::~~I~~·:=II~~~~f1l~-:=E_:~:~:::-~=·::·~~~:·::·~·- ..:J 
: Tranche C due February 15, 2026 I 6.71 149,228,369 i __~ ! 
C~==·==~:~~,~=-=~==~~====-~=~==~~~=--===C~=~=-.-== "-~" ~:==~-~===r'"~=~=~=~-,-·~--~~l'! Total debt ! 1,045,318,309 I 722,961,403
r·---·-·--"-·-----"-"~·-- ·~·..·-·-·"'..--··-..-'·--·--···-"··-·....··-l-·-~·..·-~·-~ ·....·--------·,,-""'---·-r--·----..,,-----·----j 

-~:·~~-~t~£~~~i~_~:~!~~~~~€~-~~~!.::.-~_-.~~.m ··.~~::.-.--·r--_~.·~~ ..~-:·~·.~.J-:~~=~~~~I~;,~~~~~··=J=.:••..-~~_~;~.~_~~~?s.=j
{ i 

(!~tar~g~e.rn:~~~~~~~==~~:.~~.=~=~~==~-=~==·~=~.~t.~~~~::~=:::.-::J~yT:009;S64,78T---'·~~$-7TfO,i5I;995=J 
During 2007, OVEC issued $300 million unsecured senior notes (Senior 2007 Notes) in private placements in three 
tranches. The $200 million Tranche A notes were issued in June 2007, the $50 million Tranche B notes were issued 
in September 2007, and the $50 million Tranche C notes were issued in December 2007. 

During 2008, OVEC issued $350 million unsecured senior notes (Senior 2008 Notes) in private placements in three 
tranches. The $50 million Tranche A notes were issued in March 2008, the $150 million Tranche B notes were 
issued in June 2008, and the $150 million Tranche C notes were issued in August 2008. 

The annual maturities oflong-term debt as ofDecember 31,2008, are as follows: 

8. INCOME TAXES 

OVEC and IKEC file a consolidated federal income tax return. The effective tax rate varied from the statutory 
federal income tax rate due to differences between the book and tax treatment of various transactions as follows: 
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!........_.~.._,.................................. ". __."..... , •._•.•.•<w~._~..._... _ ........._"............__.,..._...._............"....._.__.,....._.............,_.....".._._,.~___, 

l_.. __......__........." _ ... M ... "",,,•• _,,...., ••••• __••••...... " ............... ' .... ,.,.__...................................................L.......,· ...···-··-...·-··..·-..,..·.. ,~......·-...--..----·.·.... ,··l
.. .._ 
IIn<?gm~.~!_~.~ns.~_~t~~~L..~B!MQ!Y!~J~,..___..._._____ " ..... _J.:.,_$_~'-140!09l__",_'"_.tbJ 17'4Q]L~l.. __<w, 


LS.!~_~~_~.~o~~.U~~_€?S.._~!~f.f.<?~~!~g~~n~!!t.. _____.. _.. ____ ..._ .. L-.-.--~?,g.~~~...... _.... _._??.?70'~L" __1 

[rem...QQf_(!xy..Ml~!~!l.£~~J:!Q.!Y..<::~!!¥:.Q!:l@JQ. 9!:l§!2!l1t::~J)!ll§.,_.HJ 1~~?§~l ,._H,~I4IJ2~J__ .i 

IPermanent differences 36,008 11,022; 

L......___., ............,........-, ....... '.'''''''-. . ..l ........_,...__ ....... ..",1 

IIncome taxprovmion $ 1,023,381-"$ "907:416­
1-"-'--"-''''1 
fE'ffective' ta x rate 1({?j%'-"-'-"--T5~iro/;;-1 
t~""~~~ff~'~"___~" .~ ..~v._~ ~_.~_~"__'_"~'7'=ff_~'~" m~ _~" "m__ ~""""'~''''''_~~'_''~'w~ '_~m A"~.'~'~"~·~I.• "~'_."_·_'"",,.,.,',· ,"-o"A'<, A"_"~'_N , , '" , 0~00,,",j 

Components of the income tax provision were as follows: 

c~==~=~-····..--.. --··- ..-..~--..=~~~~~'=~~==-:--:~==~:~=~~=~:~-~:==::~=.=:~-=~:~-=I==~-~.'!~-- __~~O",-_ ",,'=1
1 I I 

[~!if!.<iP.1!!!9~iii~]~ii~~~~~.==~~=_~~===~~==:-.-===____ =:=~-=:~~==t.l.~3~lj~1§L,.,,_ II25l53L---1 
IDeferred income tax expense j 45,620 782,380r------·------ '-.--'--'--"-.-"''''''. .,.... --.--.....--.---j-"-..---""-".·"·,t-'----·­
!fotaTillcometax-ProVisiOn...'~'·" ...-'·-'...·-·.."·...-"·~~"----"-~--'---r-$T,023';38T"T $ 907,416 
L,_______...,,_~..... ".._____"__~__._.......,,~_________, .. _ .._..J, _.~_." ,.. ~ 


OVEC and IKEC record deferred tax assets and liabilities based on differences between book and tax basis of assets 
and liabilities measured using the enacted tax rates and laws that will be in effect when the differences are expected 
to reverse. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are adjusted for changes in tax rates. The deferred tax assets recorded 
in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets consist primarily of the net deferred taxes on depreciation, 
postretirement benefits obligation, net operating loss carryforwards, asset retirement obligations, regulatory assets 
and regulatory liabilities. 

To the extent that the Companies have not reflected credits in customer billings for deferred tax assets, they have 
recorded a regulatory liability representing income taxes refundable to customers under the applicable agreements 
among the parties. The liability was $47,070,877 at December 31, 2008, and $48,834,534 at December 31, 2007. 

Deferred income tax assets (liabilities) consisted of the following at December 31, 2008 and 2007: 
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2008 2007 
~~~~_",p-""_'_''''T'''''''"'''''=r-'''''_''''''''''''''''''.' ___ ''''''"''''--"''''''-.~'_"'''''''''''''''''<'''-' 

"_'w,,'~_" ""+"".."._.._","",,",,.,, ", .. '"~" ....."".,,'"" _.~. '"''''''.''' ",,,-_.,,,.,,,..J 
~ DeJ~!!,~_~~~~~~~~~,__,___",~~______#, "_~,~"_,,,_,,_,~,,.,,,,,,,,. : i__ • 

L,!?~.£~"1!~~E5l_V..~!l:E5l_=_~,~'yan~,~,~~<!!,E.<?!I:.~,t~~,~~.l!"___ ,, "' __ ,""" "-9:6T9JS9'--"-""$8,94Z:7Sr-" 
!,_f~~~!,1l1}~5l1_~P.~.E~~~gJ2ssE_~!!xfor~ar~_,_.",,, __ '' .. '' __ '''' ___~·":'=~!~~~I~~,,-~,'~I.=_Ib:~1I~I~=_~ 

:..,~~,i,~~~,~tr~J~~1~~;~ai~EYi~E:y~~!~~--"''''.-.'- ..",,, ..,,.-.-,,~-,,,,- "'T5t~~{~"""""'''-'-''-iJ~~':i~ i 

--P(;stretifetiienn)enefiiobJIgation~~'----'''-'-- ,... '-2Q~~~9)3.-"---,,-1-3-??~~~-'-'-' 
,..RE~jj£~~~apili.iX~.____~___•. ~..~____~,,,_~ ___ ~}.8~.?~22___ . ___J9J113JQ_~."...._ 
.~<?"st~!l!p.~Y!1:1~l1.!,,!>~~~flt ~bJi~~9!l,,,,,__,,, ______ . 806,825 808,337 
,,_~~~_~t!'~~k~..!I:!~.rn~5!!)Jig~~~__~~~<""k_~_'" __''______''' ·····"·i11IL4M,:_:.,.::~~~1(;ft?~TI~~ __" 
i Miscenaneous accruals 2,649,351 ". ,. 2,834,718 . 
CK~"iilJatoiifubiliiL:"--~~!!~t1r~ili~:~!~~~!!~Q~~~,=~~:~~~.='" =.=~:,~1;21~l11f:~~L__=:,<>~;89'Qi~L=1 
L~~~~~!Y~~~!Y=irly~~t:t:D:~l!! tax;C;fe'l dits ... ...................................... ..< ...................... },~~3,~ E ........................... J?~:3~~Q?}," 
L,.~~~Ia_~l'y_!!b~~_=.~~! ..~I!!.i.~:~.ll,t_,~~n!~!l!~!!<!,.,_,--'-""'-"-' "<,--" 65J.&1], ___.~;_____ ._,.l?.§.134"?_,_i
! Regulatory liability - income taxes refundable to custome 77,211 17,621,791 
f.-w___~"''''~'''-.~._."_.. ,,.,...,,......--........,_~'"''.'''''''"''''''~.,,.'''''~_.,,,'~,·.o.,','''''..,~~'~'o.,-..".",,,,.._ .. ,"."".,.."...~,,,,,,,_,,,.......,-,,.... -.,,.... "'..,.,"'.....<~"~"","/~_>..... ..... '"""',,; 


.. '",,,'v_ _"v.,~ ,. ". "'W'" .",.w.~ ..... ',"__'_~_""'~'_ .. 

Total deferred tax assets 
,~___ ,,,,,,""" ,_.,,, ••_,,,,, __._... _ ...w •••,,.._·__."._""k'~''''___'''''''_'' ,,,.,,. .,,~,,__,.' ,,_.~,_" ..... _~'""'_~.~!..-"'~~==~ 

IDeferre'd"iax-liabilities:'--"'---'-'-"'''~''''~''''-''-~'-----,--~,-,-­

i··::,'[eiH!iiOlia~·8eI=~Jti~Q~!es'ii~Jil~~~.£ustom_e!~~,__ 
L_~!~p~~_~!p~nses _______~.~___~"_~___.___..___.__,___..,,._____ 
LJTh~.~_~~_,_______,_~_~-."_".._"_.~._'="~'_"'''__ 

• Regulatory asset - pension benefits 
C,~iil~ji1:Y'asi~i~~,:=_=~iicoi!tzed~2i!~!!!pl~!!!~nt'~e~if!~­
· Regulatory asset - asset retirement costs 

4 7 ,688,960) 
· J: 

~.._~",,,~w___,..u..'~~"'_""_____">_A_,,,,,,,,~~.",,""""""'__''''''~__~A_~_''~'~'-'''....'''h-._.n~~'~-.'''~·".,~,-.'''''''''''''''',~,.l...,'''..,'''·'''~"'.~"'--~-~-''------"~~-"*"--",,,,,,,j
meferred income tax assets (liabilities) 1 $ 48,507,262 '$ 50,635,428 ; 

____ ,.~~.,•• ,.~._ .'-_ ~ __ , , _____~______,~"<_'.___ ., _~ ••• ~.,~__ ,~_""'~~_.~'" •• ~____••_ ,~.~__••• '~_'._' , •• y •• ~_" _~. ..~•• _>Y' _~ ~" ••_.~_.! 

The Companies had federal income tax net operating loss carryforwards (NOLs) of$12.7 million as of 
December 31, 2008. These federal income tax NOLs result in part from accelerated depreciation methods for 
property, plant and equipment for income tax reporting purposes. The Companies also have alternative minimum tax 
(AMT) credit carryforwards of approximately $2.5 million, which are not limited by expiration dates. Management 
periodically assesses the need for a valuation allowance on deferred tax assets. As of December 31, 2008 and 2007, 
management believes that realization of the Companies' deferred tax assets is more likely than not. 

In July 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Interpretation No. 48 to clarify the accounting for 
uncertainty in income taxes recognized in an enterprise's fmancial statements in accordance with Statement 
No. 109. Interpretation No. 48 addresses the determination of whether the tax benefits claimed or expected to be 
claimed on a tax return should be recorded in the financial statements. Under Interpretation No. 48, the Companies 
may recognize the tax benefit from an uncertain tax position only if it is more likely than not that the tax position 
will be sustained on examination by the taxing authorities, based on the technical merits of the position. The tax 
benefits recognized in the fmancial statements from such a position are measured based on the largest benefit that 
has a greater than fifty percent likelihood ofbeing realized upon ultimate settlement. Upon adoption of FIN 48, the 
Companies have not identified any uncertain tax positions. 

The Companies file income tax returns with the Internal Revenue Service and the states of Ohio, Indiana and the 
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Commonwealth of Kentucky. The Companies are no longer subject to federal tax examinations for tax years 2004 
and earlier. The Companies are no longer subject to states of Ohio and Indiana tax examinations for tax years 2004 
and earlier. The Companies are no longer subject to the Commonwealth 'of Kentucky examinations for tax years 
2003 and earlier. 

9. PENSION PLAN, OTHER POSTRETIREMENT AND POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS 

The Companies have a noncontributory qualified defmed benefit pension plan (the Pension Plan) covering 
substantially all oftheir employees. The benefits are based on years of service and each employee's highest 
consecutive 36-month compensation period. Employees are vested in the Pension Plan after five years of service 
with the Companies. 

Funding for the Pension Plan is based on actuarially determined contributions, the maximum of which is generally 
the amount deductible for income tax purposes and the minimum being that required by the Employee Retirement 
Income Security Act of 1974 (ERISA), as amended. The full cost of the pension benefits and related obligations has 
been allocated to OVEC and IKEC in the accompanying consolidating fmancial statements. The allocated amounts 
represent approximately a 54% and 46% split for OVEC and IKEC, respectively, as ofDecember 31, 2008 and 
2007. The Pension Plan's assets consist of an insurance contract and investments in equity and debt securities. In 
the following disclosures, the insurance contract is treated as a debt security because its long-term yield is tied to the 
debt markets. 

In addition to the Pension Plan, the Companies provide certain health care and life insurance benefits (Other 
Postretirement Benefits) for retired employees. Substantially all of the Companies' employees become eligible for 
these benefits if they reach retirement age while working for the Companies. These and similar benefits for active 
employees are provided through employer funding and insurance policies. In December 2004, the Companies 
established Voluntary Employee Beneficiary Association (VEBA) trusts. The main objectives of the VEBA trusts 
are to maintain the purchasing power of the current assets and all future contributions, to have the ability to pay all 
benefits and expense obligations when due and to achieve a "funding cushion" to maximize return within prudent 
levels of risk. The investment horizon for the Pension Plan and VEBA trusts is greater than five years and the 
strategic asset allocation is based on a long-term perspective. 

Projected Pension Plan and Other Postretirement Benefits obligations and funded status as of December 31, 2008 
and 2007: 
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L:::~:-ProjectedoonenTii6ligaIioii='end of year ·-!-·Tn;9Tl:on·····'T·-T04:956xnr-r·.·•. -9'r;43T~48-·J 
j --.l i... "v •• A " ~'_~ ~" ~ _"_"~• __ __ ___ 

f~:~~a~~I:~·:~~~-~s~s~~~~~~:~~:~=;·:~:-·---- ,~~~:~;~3-:·:··~-;~:;~~~~~~~----~;---~~,~;~~~~;-+···- '55)95-,876- '. 

tAcTm:rrefumOn-pTiiiasseis-'-~-"--'---"'~--"--"--------- -"'-lic;;6,6,J17YT--"-1;75"O;24r---l-'---(12s;sT3fT--"---U6-0-;65r'-1

: Eipensespalillrom-assefS-----.-.--. --. ------------·-----t--·----(4J·,200r·--'-·-----"(40,80(j)--:·-----·--------r-·-----·-····-~'------'l 


~-i:i~!;{rIT~~~~~~~~~I&itrons·------·---·····--·--··--- _____ .L ______s.~ OO,?~--~--- ..---Y.:o.~'~0.~.. ----L·····-..?-'{~g4;--+--~:~i~-~;-~-·---l
;-M:ealcareSiiliiay-----·---·,··-·-·-------·--··-·,·.. --,. _...---...-::.......--',. ""-.-.-.-'--~-'..'--.-;-. '-' --_...-.-::.. -- ..,'-----:fnf$4S'·--:
:&i""t1ts paid (7;155,609) (7,499,086j' .. (3,286;320)! (3,279,279)' 
~ - ~ .. ­

;·-:~~~~~~iie--orpl3ii--aiiefS=-end-OrYear-·-- ..·.. ·------T--Tn:~~~???·:J~-_~~f70:0ii;26~-·-;··· - -6zxn;OT9- .t --60,(;'56)3'2" .. -: 

C...d~_~~~.:~~_~~! 5tatu;,,=_':'_~~.:.::.:a_r__,,______,_.__.i.$(27,261,510)__. ,$ 16,050,249."._"L$(42,529,151)" l $ (36,774,916) 

On December 8, 2003, the President of the United States ofAmerica signed into law the Medicare Prescription 
Drug, Improvement and Modernization Act of 2003 (the Act). The Act introduced a prescription drug benefit to 
retirees as well as a federal subsidy to sponsors of retiree health care benefit plans that provide a prescription drug 
benefit that is actuarially equivalent to the benefit provided by Medicare. The Companies believe that the coverage 
for prescription drugs is at least actuarially equivalent to the benefits provided by Medicare for most current retirees 
because the benefits for that group substantially exceed the benefits provided by Medicare, thereby allowing the 
Companies to qualify for the subsidy. The Companies' employer contributions for Other Postretirement Benefits in 
the above table are net of subsidies received of $0 and $270,548 for 2008 and 2007, respectively. The Companies 
have accounted for the subsidy as a reduction of the benefit obligation detailed in the above table. The benefit 
obligation was reduced by approximately $14.2 and $11.3 million as of December 31, 2008 and 2007. 

The accumulated benefit obligation for the Pension Plan was $144,698,788 and $131,992,635 at December 31, 2008 
and 2007, respectively. 

Components of Net Periodic Benefit Cost - The Companies record the expected cost of Other Postretirement 
Benefits over the service period during which such benefits are earned. 

Pension expense is recognized as amounts are contributed to the Pension Plan and billed to customers. The 
accumulated difference between recorded pension expense and the yearly net periodic pension expense as calculated 
under SFAS No. 87, Employers' Accountingfor Pensions, is billable as a cost of operations under the ICPA when 
contributed to the p~nsion fund. This accumulated 4ifference has been recorded as ~ regulatory asset in the 
accompanying consolidating balance sheets. 
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"'Olher 

PlantP~~:l~;it~~!1t : 
2007 r; 2008 .' 2007 : 

! ,. ---~··-·'·~~-fr--~--··-·"·:-~--~-~·'·--·1 

iserviCe"oost"-- ""'-'-~'''"'~'~'---<''''~~''''-'-~--'-'''<-n~17899,052'-r-S;-U2T,b50-'--j"~"'$'-1;'18l098'-""i~f-j:2r9:492"'~j 
,................ . . •. ... , ... "".". ·.. i
_ ................... .............. L ............................. , .......................... 

•Interest cost . 9,799,772, 9,243,320; 6,173,680' 5,855,237 : 

~~~~J~~~[tiroit •••••••• •. --:=:}(j~r;ml~F(~~;l:~W--:IL·-{~~:~r··· ••• I:i~mr 
_ ••• oi­

l -jJ8i;232 

Pension Plan and Other Postretirement Benefit Assumptions - Actuarial assumptions used to determine 
benefit obligations at December 31, 2008 and 2007, were as follows: 

Actuarial assumptions used to determine net periodic benefit cost for the years ended December 31, 2008 and 2007, 
were as follows: 

~~: ..~_~::::~==_._::~,,~=:_:.=~~_,,_:"~_ -......----- "'--'--'-"" ,.. ,_.,_~,~::::I,:_=__ ~...~::I=·=~,~.-:~===~=:=:·=~~~~i~~=,===:l 
l 'Pension Postretirement I 
! .. _-+
L--.-.~-"-,.--,--".-.----.-.~,, i Plan ··Benefits··········· ----1 
!---..-~----~-'-----------'-··l 2008 1 2007 ' 2008 i 2007 1 

;---".."---..-"---.-"-..~.".-... ".-."""--'•.- ..--"--.'-'~"-."~-."•.•"............."--"---,,.----.,,.,,. ····-·,,""",,·,,··,,··-···-t·· --~---.""--." ..""..........-...""...-".... -.---..-."--... "....,,.--.."....."........ "-j-.,,"------....,.,, ......! 

1018(;ount rate I ---·_-'---'-5.90 %-6.50%i--"5~9()'%! 

rg!P~~t~--~f~J:Yi;i~rIji-~fui~Qi'J)~ri-~~i~i~~..... ........ ({$Q-- 7.00 4.70 .. ·····1"·4.70--! 

l~ate ~~"~~~_ns~!ioni!l£!:~~.~~_.,,_~ ____ ,..__ '''_'''''__ ,,_____,,_L,,,,4.00 4.00 4.00 L_4.()"Q.,,~.J 


In selecting the expected long-term rate of return on assets, the Companies considered the average rate of earnings 
expected on the funds invested or to be invested to provide for plan benefits. This included considering the Pension 
Plan and VEBA trusts' asset allocation, as well as the target asset allocations for the future, and the expected returns 
likely to be earned over the life of the Pension Plan and the VEBAs. 

Assumed health care cost trend rates at December 31, 2008 and 2007, were as follows: 
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Assumed health care cost trend rates have a significant effect on the amounts reported for the health care plans. A 
one-percentage-point change in assumed health care cost trend rates would have the following effects: 

1 : 

ffectofl-iotaisecvlce-andnterest-cost···············-··""W~__ __ '""'11"s-Y,5sJ;985'".., 

ffec t -onpo'stretirement bene'fi-obligai[on ...--.~--·~-----·---·rr-16,334,303 ­

~_~_.,____..,___.,_..._____,___._._______~__,____~_ ..._.________.,__."._.,__.... _______~_ ..... __ L, _______"_."_,.,_" __.____.,.. , 

Pension Plan and Other Postretirement Benefit Assets The asset allocation for the Pension Plan and VEBA 
trusts at December 31, 2008 and 2007, by asset category was as follows: 

The target asset allocation for the Pension Plan is 30% equity securities and 70% debt securities and for the VEBA 
trust is 40% equity securities and 60% debt securities. 

Pension Plan and Other Postretirement Benefit Contributions - The Companies expect to contribute 
$5,700,000 to their Pension Plan and $6,227,701 to their Other Postretirement Benefits plan in 2009. 

Estimated Future Benefit Payments - The following benefit payments, which reflect expected future service, as 
appropriate, are expected to be paid: 
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Postemployment Benefits - The Companies follow SFAS No. 112, Employers' Accountingfor Postemployment 
Benefits, and accrue the estimated cost of benefits provided to former or inactive employees after employment but 
before retirement. Such benefits include, but are not limited to, salary continuations, supplemental unemployment, 
severance, disability (including workers' compensation), job training, counseling, and continuation ofbenefits, such 
as health care and life insurance coverage. The cost of such benefits and related obligations has been allocated to 
OVEC and IKEC in the accompanying consolidating fmanciaI statements. The allocated amounts represent 
approximately a 42% and 58% split between OVEC and IKEC, respectively, as of December 31,2008, and 
approximately a 40% and 60% split between OVEC and IKEC, respectively, as ofDecember 31, 2007. The liability 
is offset with a corresponding regulatory asset and represents unrecognized postemployment benefits billable in the 
future to customers. The accrued cost of such benefits was $2,236,997 and $2,222,600 at December 31, 2008 and 
2007, respectively. 

Defined Contribution Plan The Companies have a trustee-defmed contribution supplemental pension and 
savings plan that includes 401(k) features and is available to employees who have met eligibility requirements. In 
2007, the Companies' contributions to the savings plan were made in amounts equal to 50% of the 
employee-participants' contributions up to 6% of total compensation. In January 2008, the Companies' 
contributions to the savings plan were changed to amounts equal to 100% of the first 1 % and 50% of the next 5% of 
employee-participants' contributions based upon total compensation. Benefits to participating employees are based 
solely upon amounts contributed to the participants' accounts and investment earnings. By its nature, the plan is 
fully funded at all times. The employer contributions for 2008 and 2007 were $1,634,334 and $1,278,249, 
respectively. 

Adoption of SFAS No. 158 - Pension and Other Postretirement Benefits -. The Companies adopted SF AS 
No. 158, Employers' Accountingfor Defined Benefit Pension and Other Postretirement Plans, effective 
December 31,2007. SFAS No. 158 requires employers to fully recognize the obligations associated with defmed 
benefit pension plans and other postretirement plans, which include retiree healthcare, in their balance sheets. 
Previous standards required an employer to disclose the complete funded status of its plan only in the notes to the 
fmancial statements and provided that an employer delay recognition of certain changes in plan assets and 
obligations that affected the costs ofproviding benefits resulting in an asset or liability that often differed from the 
plan's funded status. SFAS No. 158 requires a defmed benefit pension or postretirement plan sponsor to recognize 
in its statement of fmancial position an asset for a plan's overfunded status or a liability for the plan's underfunded 
status. The effects of the Companies' adoption of SF AS No. 158 were as follows: 

.-.•••.•.•..~~- •••.~"., ••- .•~...... .... ... ~..•-............ . ....................- ..... ,···.·...""._".__._.....,..".'..... ,_0_'<-_.•._,..'•••.".-."-.-.-r-'."....-'.~.-."..~-".'--·.'.'l 
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The adjustments detailed in the above table represent the unrecognized actuarial gains and unrecognized prior 
service cost for the plans as of December 31, 2007. These amounts were recorded as additions to regulatory 
liabilities (see Note 1). . 

10. ENVIRONMENTAL MATTERS 

Title IV of the 1990 Clean Air Act Amendments required the Companies to reduce sulfur dioxide (S02) emissions 
in two phases: Phase I in 1995 and Phase II in 2000. The Companies selected a fuel switching strategy to comply 
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with the emission reduction requirements. The Companies also purchased additional S02 allowances. The cost of 
these purchased allowances was inventoried and included on an average cost basis in the cost of fuel consumed 
when used. The cost ofunused allowances at December 31,2008 and 2007, was $2,244,126 and $11,787,964, 
respectively. 

Title N of the 1990 Clean Air Act Amendments also required the Companies to comply with a nitrogen oxides 
(NOx) emission rate limit of0.84 Ib/mmBtu in 2000. The Companies installed overfrre air systems on all eleven 
units at the plants to comply with this limit. The total capital cost of the eleven overfrre air systems was 
approximately $8.2 million. 

During 2002 and 2003, Ohio and illdiana fmalized respective NOx State Implementation Plan (SIP) Call regulations 
that required further significant NOx emission reductions for coal-burning power plants during the ozone control 
period (May through September). The Companies installed selective catalytic reduction (SCR) systems on ten of its 
eleven units to comply with these rules. The total capital cost of the ten SCR systems was approximately 
$355 million. 

On March 10, 2005, the U.S. EPA signed the Clean Air Interstate Rule (CAIR) that will require significant further 
reductions ofS02 and NOx emissions from coal-burning power plants. On March 15,2005, the U.S. EPA also 
signed the Clean Air Mercury Rule (CAMR) that will require significant mercury emission reductions for 
coal-burning power plants. These emission reductions will be required in two phases: 2009 and 2015 for NOx; 2010 
and 2015 for S02; and 2010 and 2018 for mercury. Ohio and illdiana also subsequently fmalized their respective 
versions of CAIR and CAMR. ill response, the Companies determined that it would be necessary to install flue gas 
desulfurization (FGD) systems at both plants to comply with these new rules and.have since been conducting the 
necessary engineering, permitting, and construction to install these new FGD systems. 

In February 2008, the D.C. Circuit Court of Appeals issued a decision which vacated the federal CAMR and 
remanded the rule to the U.S. EPA with a determination that the rule be rewritten under the maximum achievable 
control technologies (MACT) provision of Section lI2(d) of the Clean Air Act. A group ofelectric utilities and the 
U.S. EPA requested a rehearing of the decision, which was denied by the court. Following those denials, both the 
group of electric utilities and the U.S. EPA requested that the U. S. Supreme Court hear the case. However, in 
February 2009, the U.S. EPA withdrew its request and the group of utilities' request was denied. These actions left 
the original court decision in place, which vacated the federal CAMR and remanded the rule to the U.S. EPA with a 
determination that the rule be rewritten under the MACT provision of Section 112(d) ofthe Clean Air Act. 

In July 2008, the D.C. Circuit Court of Appeals issued a decision that vacated the federal CAIR and remanded the 
rule to the U.S. EPA. ill September 2008, the U.S. EPA, a group ofelectric utilities and other parties filed petitions 
for rehearing. ill December 2008, the D.C. Circuit Court ofAppeals granted the U.S. EPA's petition and remanded 
the rule to the U.S. EPA without vacatur, allowing the federal CAIR to remain in effect while a new rule is 
developed and promulgated 

ill December 2008, the Companies Boards of Directors authorized a delay in construction of the FGD at the Clifty 
Creek Plant of at least 18 months due to economic uncertainty in the capital markets. 

. . 
In March 2009, the Board of Directors ofOVEC authorized a delay in the anticipated tie-in of the frrst three 
generating units to the Kyger Creek Plant's FGD system pending an investigation into the structural integrity ofthe 
two newly constructed jet bubbling reactors, which are major components of the FGD system. Additional S02 
allowances will be purchased to operate the Clifty Creek and Kyger Creek generating units to comply with the 
current environmental emission rules during the delays. The current cost to complete the new Kyger Creek and 
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Clifty Creek FGD systems and the associated landfills is estimated not to exceed $1.33 billion. 

11. DISCLOSURES ABOUT FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 

SFAS No. 107, Disclosures about Fair Value ofFinancial Instruments, requires disclosure of the fair value of 
certain financial instruments. The estimates of fair value under SFAS No. 107 require the application ofbroad 
assumptions and estimates. Accordingly, any actual exchange of such financial instruments could occur at values 
significantly different from the amounts disclosed. As cash and cash equivalents, current receivables, current 
payables, and line of credit borrowings are all short term in nature, their carrying amounts approximate fair value. 
The fair values of the Senior Notes were estimated using discounted cash flow analyses based on current 
incremental borrowing rates for similar types of borrowing arrangements. 

The fair values and recorded values of the Senior Notes as of December 31, 2008 and 2007, are as follows: 

12. OPERATING LEASES 

aVEC has entered into operating leases to secure railcars for the transportation of coal in connection with the fuel 
switching modifications at the aVEC and the IKEC generating stations. aVEC has railcar lease agreements that 
extend to as long as December 31,2025, with options to exit the leases under certain conditions. 

Future minimum lease payments for operating leases at December 31, 2008, are as follows: 

lie~~~iE!1_(ti~i=.=:.. ........ 
lDecember 31 
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The annual lease cost incurred was $4,761,224 and $4,767,379 for 2008 and 2007, respectively. 

13. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

The Companies are party in or may be affected by various matters under litigation. Management believes that the 
ultimate outcome of these matters will not have a significant adverse effect on either the Companies' future results 
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of operation or fmancial position. 

14. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS 

Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 157, Fair Value Measurements (SF AS 157), clarifies the 
defmition of fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value, and expands the disclosures on fair value 
measurements. The Companies have adopted SFAS 157 and FASB Staff Position FAS No. 157-2 Effective Date 
ofFASB Statement No. 157, effective January I, 2008. The adoption of SF AS 157 for fmancial instruments as 
required at January I, 2008 did not have a material effect on the Companies' consolidating fmancial statements; 
however, the Companies are required to provide additional disclosure as part of the Companies' consolidating 
fmancial statements. As of December 31,2008, the Companies have not adopted SFAS 157 for non-fmancial assets 
and non-fmancial1iabilities. However, the provisions associated with non-fmancial assets and non-fmancial 
liabilities will be included in the disclosures in the Companies' 2009 consolidating fmancialstatements, as required, 
and will not have a material effect on the Companies' consolidating fmancial statements. 

On October 10, 2008, the FASB issued Staff Position FAS No. 157-3, Fair Value Measurements (FSP FAS 157-3), 
which clarifies the application of SF AS 157 in an inactive market and provides an example to demonstrate how the 
fair value ofa financial asset is determined when the market for that fmancial asset is inactive. FSP FAS 157-3 was 
effective upon issuance, including prior periods for which fmancial statements had not been issued. The adoption of 
this standard as of December 31, 2008 did not have a material impact on the Companies' consolidated fmancial 
statements. 

SFAS 157 establishes a three-tier fair value hierarchy, which prioritizes the inputs used in measuring fair value. 
These tiers include: Levell, defined as observable inputs such as quoted prices in active markets; Leve12, defined 
as inputs other than quoted prices in active markets that are either directly or indirectly observable; and Level 3, 
defined as unobservable inputs in which little or no market data exists, therefore requiring an entity to develop its 
own assumptions. 

As of December 31, 2008, the Companies held certain assets that are required to be measured at fair value on a 
recurring basis. These consist of investments recorded within cash and cash equivalents. The investments consist of 
money market mutual funds and debt securities. Changes in the observed trading prices and liquidity ofmoney 
market funds are monitored as additional support for determining fair value, and losses are recorded in earnings if 
fair value falls below recorded cost. 

Assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis subject to the disclosure requirements of SF AS 157 at 

December 31, 2008, were as follows: 
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15. NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS 

In February 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 159, The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Financial 
Liabilities including an amendment ofFASB Statement No. 115. This statement permits entities to choose to 
measure many fmancial instruments and certain other items at fair value. The election is made on an 
instrument-by-instrument basis and is irrevocable. If the fair value option is elected for an instrument, SFAS 159 
specifies that all subsequent changes in fair value for that instrument shall be reported in earnings. The objective of 
the pronouncement is to improve fmancial reporting by providing entities with the opportunity to mitigate volatility 
in reported earnings caused by measuring related assets and liabilities differently without having to apply complex 
hedge accounting provisions. This statement is effective as ofthe beginning of an entity's first fiscal year that 

. begins after November 15, 2007, and was adopted by the Companies on January 1, 2008. There was no impact on 
the Companies'· financial position and results of operations, because the Companies made no fair value elections 
upon adoption. 

On December 30,2008, the FASB issued FSP FAS 132(R)-1, which amends Statement ofFinancial Accounting 
Standards No. 132(R), Employers' Disclosures About Pensions and Other Postretirement Benefits - an amendment 
ofFASB Statements No. 87, 88, and 106, to require more detailed disclosures about employers' plan assets, 
including employers' investment strategies, major categories of plan assets, concentrations of risk within plan 
assets, and valuation techniques used to measure the fair value ofplan assets. The disclosure requirements of FSP 
FAS 132(R)-1 will be effective for the Companies for the year ended December 31, 2009. 

****** 
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1. Report in columns (b).(c).(d) and (e) the amounts of accumulated other comprehensive income items, on a net-()f-tax basis, where appropriate. 

2. Report in columns (f) and (g) the amounts of other categories of other cash flow hedges. 

3. For each category of hedges that have been accounted for as "fair value hedges·, report the accounts affected and the related amounts in a footnote. 

line 
Item Unrealized Gains and Minimum Pension Foreign Currency Other 

No. 
Losses on Available- liability adjustment Hedges Adjustments 
for-Sale Securities (net amount) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 

1 Balance of Account 219 at Beginning of 

Preceding Year 

2 Preceding QtrlYr to Date Reclassifications 

from Acet 219 to Net Income 

3 Preceding QuarterlYear to Date Changes in 

Fair Value 

4 Total (lines 2 and 3) 

5 Balance of Account 219 at End of 

Preceding QuarterlYear 

6 Balance of Account 219 at Beginning of 

Current Year 

7 Current QtrlYr to Date Reclassifications 

from Acet 219 to Net Income 

8 Current QuarterlY ear to Date Changes in 

Fair Value 

9 Total (lines 7 and 8) 

10 Balance of Account 219 at End of Current 

QuarterlYear 
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Page 117, Une 78) 
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1. Report below the original cost of eleCtric plant in service according to the prescribed accounts. 
2. In addition to Account 101, EleCtric Plant in Service (Classified), this page and the next include Account 102, Electric Plant Purchased or Sold; 

.""...,....um 103, Experimental Electric Plant Unclassified; and Account 106, Completed Construction Not Classified-Electric. 
3. Include in column (c) or (d), as appropriate. corrections of additions and retirements for the current or preceding year. 
4. For revisions to the amount of initial asset retirement costs capitalized, included by primary plant account, increases in column (c) additions and 
reductions in column (e) adjustments. 
5. Enclose in parentheses credit adjustments of plant accounts to indicate the negative effect of such accounts. 
6. Classify Account 106 according to prescribed accounts, on an estimated basis if necessary; and include the entries in column (c). Also to be included 
in column (c) are entries for reversals of tentative distributions of prior year reported in column (b). Likewise, if the respondent has a significant amount 
of plant retirements which have not been classified to primary accounts at the end of the year. include in column (d) a tentative distribution of such 
retirements, on an estimated basis, with appropriate contra entry to the account for accumulated depreciation provision. Include also in column (d) 
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End of 2oo8/Q4 

I m''''"'IJJI(lIIS of these tentative classifications in columns (c) and (d), including the reversals of the prior years tentative account distributions of these 
Careful observance of the above instructions and the texts of Accounts 101 and 106 will avoid serious omissions of the reported amount of 

respondenfs plant actually in service at end of year. 
7. Show in column (f) reclassifications or transfers within utility plant accounts. Include also in column (f) the additions or reductions of primary account 

11'I,.<><>Uil',"ti(\n<> arising from distribution of amounts initially recorded in Account 102, include in column (e) the amounts with respect to accumulated 
IPrc)VISIIon for depreciation, acquisition adjustments, etc .• and show in column (f) only the offset to the debits or credits distributed in column (f) to primary 
account classifications. 
8. For Account 399, state the nature and use of plant included in this account and if substantial in amount submit a supplementary statement showing 

subaccount classification of such plant conforming to the requirement of these pages. 

9. For each amount comprising the reported balance and changes in Account 102, state the property purchased or sold. name of vendor or purchase, 

and date of transaction. If proposed journal entries have been filed with the Commission as required by the Uniform System of Accounts, give also date 
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CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS - - ELECTRIC (Account 107) 

1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of year of projects in process of construction (107) 
2. Show items relating to wresearch, development, and demonstrationwprojects last, under a caption Research, Development, and Demonstrating (see 
Account 107 of the Uniform System of Accounts) 
3. Minor projects (5% of the Balance End of the Year for Account 107 or $100,000, whichever is less) may be grouped. 

Une Description of Project Construction work in progress ­
No. Electric (Account 107) 

(a) (b) 

1 Employee Information System 114,477 

2 Mercury Monitoring System 115,318 

3 Unit #3 Water Cooling System 153,000 

4 Unit #2 Ultrasonic Leak Detection 206.796 

5 Wheel Loader 217,580 

6 Air Preheater Baskets 264,475 

7 Document Imaging System 265,111 

8 Powder River Basin Conversion - Flood Mitigation 353,973 

9 3 Air Dryers 454,314 

10 Plant Roof 567,210 

11 Unit #1. 2, 4 and 5 Large Particle Ash System 732,076 

System 737,183 

13 8 Gas Circuit Breakers 1.613,200 

14 Catalyst 4,805,641 

15 Out of Period Estimate 10,760,012 

16 Flue Gas Desulfurization Landfill Project 16.914,994 

17 Flue Gas Desulfurization Project 404,765,462 

18 Projects Less Than $100,000 1,015,560 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 TOTAL 444,056,382 
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Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 

1. Explain in a footnote any important adjustments during year. 
Explain in a footnote any difference between the amount for book cost of plant retired, line 11. column (c). and that reported for 

l""I~~r.Trlr. plant in service, pages 204-207, column 9d), excluding retirements of non-depreciable property. 
The provisions of Account 108 in the Uniform System of accounts require that retirements of depreciable plant be recorded when 

plant is removed from service. If the respondent has a significant amount of plant retired at year end which has not been recorded 
and/or classified to the various reserve functional classifications, make preliminary closing entries to tentatively functionalize the book 
cost of the plant retired. In addition, include all costs included in retirement work in progress at year end in the appropriate functional 
classifications. 
4. Show separately interest credits under a sinking fund or similar method of depreciation accounting. 

(a) 

Balance Beginning of Year 

Depreciation Provisions for Year. 

(403.1) Depreciation Expense for Asset 

-10.919,435 

393.319.793 

33.558.811 
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INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (Account 123.1) 

1. Report below investments in Accounts 123.1. investments in Subsidiary Companies. 
2. Provide a subheading for each company and List there under the information called for below. Sub - TOTAL by company and give a TOTAL in 
columns (e).(f).(g) and (h) 
(a) Investment in Securities - List and describe each security owned. For bonds give also principal amount, date of issue, maturity and interest rate. 
(b) Investment Advances - Report separately the amounts of loans or investment advances which are subject to repayment. but which are not subject to 
current settlement. With respect to each advance show whether the advance is a note or open account. List each note giving date of issuance, maturity 
date. and specifying whether note is a renewal. 
3. Report separately the equity in undistributed subsidiary earnings since acquisition. The TOTAL in column (e) should equal the amount entered for 
Account 418.1. 

wne Description of Investment Date Acquired Date Of Amount of .Investment at 
No. (a) (b) Mal~rity Beginning of Year 

(d) 

1 Indiana-Kentucky Electric Corporation 

2 Common Stock without par value, 17.000 shares 

3 5 shares 10/09/52 1.000 

4 995 shares 11119152 199,000 

5 2.500 shares 01/16/53 500,000 

6 2.000 shares 03106/53 400.000 

7 2,000 shares 04/14/53 400.000 

8 2.500 shares 05/20/53 500,000 

~,""m' 06130/53 400.000 

5,000 shares 07117153 1,000,000 

11 

12 

13 Advances to Subsidiary Company­

14 Selective Catalytic Converter Open Account 12131/02 03/12/26 148,069,747 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

~ 
27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 Total Cost of Account 123.1 $ 01 TOTAL 151,469,747 
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INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (Account 123.1) (Continued) 

4. For any securities, notes, or accounts that were pledged designate such securities, notes, or accounts in a footnote, and state the name of pledgee 
and purpose of the pledge. 
5. IfCommission approval was required for any advance made or seculity acquired, deSignate such fact in a footnote and give name of CommiSSion, 
date of authorization, and case or docket number. 
6. Report column (t) interest and dividend revenues fonn investments, including such revenues fonn securities disposed of during the year. 
7. In column (h) report for each investment disposed of duling the year, the gain or loss represented by the difference between cost of the investment (or 
the other amount at which carried in the books of account if difference from cost) and the selling price thereof, not including interest adjustment includible 
in column (t). 
8. Report on Une 42, column (a) the TOTAL cost of Account 123.1 

equity 10 ~uDSIOIary 

Eamin~~ff Year 
Revenues tor Year 

(t) 

Amount or Investment at 
End ~fYear

g) 

(.:i3ln or LOSS trom Investment Une 
DiS~rof No. 

1 

2 

1,000 3 

199,000 4 

500,000 5 

400,000 6 

400,000 7 

500,000 ·8 

400,000 9 

1,000,000 10 

11 

12 

13 

139,956,336 14 

15 

16 

I 17 

I 18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

143,356,336 42 
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Name of Respondent This [!prt Is: Date of R$Wrt 'YearlPeriodofReport 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 
(1) An Original (Mo. Da, r) 

2008/04(2) DA Resubmission OS/20/2009 ' End of 

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 

1. For Account 154, report the amount of plant malenals and operating supplies under the primary functional dassifications as indicated in column (a); 

estimates of amounts by function are acceptable. In column (d), designate the department or departments which use the dass of material. 
2. Give an explanation of important inventory adjustments during the year (in a footnote) showing general dasses of material and supplies and the 

various accounts (operating expenses, dear1ng accounts, plant, etc.) affected debited or credited. Show separately debit or credits to stores expense 

dearing, if applicable. 

Line Account Balance Balance Department or 
No. Beginning of Year End of Year Departments which 

Use Material 
(a) (b) (c) (d) 

1 Fuel Stock (Account 151) 30,151,099 21,233,373 Electric 

2 Fuel Stock Expenses Undistrlbuted (Account 152) 

3 Residuals and Extracted Products (Account 153) 

4 Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (Account 154) 

5 Assigned to • Construction (Estimated) 

6 Assigned to - Operations and Maintenance 

7 Production Plant (EStimated) 9,390,666 Electric 

8 Transmission Plant (Estimated) 209,450 207,414 Electric 

9 Distrlbution Plant (Estimated) 

10 Regional Transmission and Market Operation Plant 

(Estimated) 

11 Assigned to - Other (provide details in footnote) 

12 TOTAL Account 154 (Enter Total of lines 5 thru 11) 8,299,128 9,598,080 

13 Merchandise (Account 155) 

14 Other Matenals and Supplies (Account 156) 

15 Nudear Materials Held for Sale (Account 157) (Not 

applic to Gas Util) 

16 Stores Expense Undistributed (Account 163) 1.761 Electric 

17 

18 

19 

20 TOTAL Materials and Supplies (Per Balance Sheet) 38,451,988 30,831,453 
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Report allowances in accordance with a weighted average cost allocation method and other accounting as prescribed by General 

Report the allowances transactions by the period they are first eligible for use: the current year's allowances in columns (b}-(c), 
allowances for the three succeeding years in columns (d}-(i), starting with the following year, and allowances for the remaining 

Report on line 4 the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) issued allowances. Report withheld portions Lines 36-40. 

--------------------------------------------------------­
. , 

-------------------------------------------~ 

Name of Respondent 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 

This 
(1) 
(2) 

1. Report below the particulars (details) caned for concerning allowances. 
2. Report all acquisitions of allowances at cost. 
3. 
Instruction No. 21 in the Uniform System of Accounts. 
4. 

succeeding years in columns O)-(k). 
5. 

Line 
No. 

Allowances Inventory 
(Account 158.1) 

. Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
OS/20/2009 End of 2008lQ4 

. 

, .. 

46 Losses 
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Respondent This 
(1 )

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 2008104End of(2) 

6. Report on Lines· 5 allowances returned by the EPA. Report on Line 39 the EPA's sales of the withheld allowances. Report on Lines 
43-46 the net sales proceeds and gains/losses resulting from the EPA's sale or auction of the withheld allowances. 
7. Report on Lines 8-14 the names of vendors/transferors of allowances acquire and identify associated companies (See "associated 
company" under "Definitions" in the Uniform System of Accounts). 
8. Report on Lines 22 - 27 the name of purchasersJ transferees of allowances disposed of an identify associated companies. 
9. Report the net costs and benefits of hedging transactions on a separate line under purchases/transfers and sales/transfers. 
10. Report on Lines 32-35 and 43-46 the net sales proceeds and gains or losses from allowance sales. 
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I Name of -,­ This ~I~~ Is: Dated Report _.. ~,._v of Report 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 
(1) E: Original (Mo. Da, Yr) End of 2008/04 
(2) iA Resubmission 0512012009 

o -HER RF, ~III A.TORY ASSETS (Account 182.3) 

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for con~ming other regulatory assets, including rate order docket number, if applicable. 
2. Minor items (5% of the Balance in Account 182.3 at end of period, or amounts less than $50,000 which ever is less), may be grouped 
by classes. 
3. For Regulatory Assets being amortized, show period of amortization. 

line Description and Purpose of Balance at Debits \,;Kt:UII ::; Balance at end of 
No. Other Regulatory Assets Beginning of vvnuen OIT uunng YVlTUen Oll uunng CUl1llnt QuarterNear 

Current the QuarterNear the Period 
QuarterNear Account Charged Amount 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

1 I ,Pension Expense 

2 perSFAS87 14.593,086 Ul;Q'lnlll': 

3 

4 I '" t Benefit Exp. 

5 perSFAS 112 889.553 46,494 936,047 

6 

7 Federal income tax resulting from the 

8 difference between book and tax 

9 I created by antitrust 

10 ""••" ..",,,,,"'U!lU;;> tv, uld years 1965 

11 through 1969 556.459 556,459 

12 

13 Deferred " .c. ?.l.U.l.QM 2.180,292 !403 13,099,727 H<;?<;<;?<; 

14 

15 Assetr tCosts 2,722,771 589,110 182 1.146,268 2.163.613 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 TOTAL 28,613,743 17,408,982 14,247.995 . 31,774,730 
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Name of ''''''I'.ov''Y,,"'', miS 7[~_~~ginal p~~~ g~~~~ort r "CII. '" IVY of Report 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation End of 2008/04
(2) EiA Resubmission 05/20/2009 

r.. ~r.FI ANEOUS Ul:.rrl:.KI:.U DEBITS (Account 186) 

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for con~ming miscellaneous deferred debits. 
2. For any deferred debit being amortized, show period of amortization in column (a) 
3. Minor item (1% ofthe Balance at End of Year for Account 186 or amounts less than $50,000, whichever is less) may be grouped by 
classes. 

Line Description of Miscellaneous Balance at Debits \';Kt:UII~ Balance at 

No. Deferred Debits Beginning of Year ~~~~~ Amount End of Year 

(a) (b) (c) 'Cdi' (e) (f) 

1 Repair uamage to Kyger 
2 X533 Circuits 2,663 143 2,663 
3 
4 ,v,a'm""a"...", on a Breaker 
5 for another utility 1,376 1,376 
6 
7 'Vlallll",,,a,,...,,, on a I,co"",v",",,,,, 

8 for another utility 71 31,023 31,094 
9 

10 uererrea Debit - Other 6,866 401 6,866 
11 
12 Un, "'~'''L.<JU Pension "'''1''''' .,," 
13 perSFAS 87 8,623,799 5,969,287 253 14 !i~::l ORR 

14 
15 RAm lirArl billin\l of • 50,266 50,266 
16 due to fire 
17 
18 RAnllirArl billing of ."a" m:,;o 'a",-"" 

19 due to "'VVII'tJ''''"VII of work by 
20 """UCOv'V' 54,279 54,279 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 

47 Misc. Work in Progress 

48 
ueTerrea ~ rv Comm. 
1::"1''''''''''''''' (See pages 350 - 351) 

49 TOTAL 8,633,399 137,015 
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of Respondent Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

End of 2008/Q4Ohio Valley Elecbic Corporation 
05/20/2009 

1. Report the information called for below concerning the respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes. 
2. At Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other income and deductions. 
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Name of Respondent This [!j0rt Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 
(1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) End of 2008/04
(2) [jA Resubmission OS/20/2009 

CAPtTAL STOCKS (Account 201 and 2)4) 

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for conceming common and preferred stock at end of year, distinguishing separate 
series of any general class. Show separate totals for common and preferred stock. If information to meet the stock exchange reporting 
requirement outlined in column (a) is available from the SEC 10~K Report Form filing, a specific reference to report form (i.e., year and 
company title) may be reported in column (a) provided the fiscal years for both the 10-K report and this report are compatible. 
2. Entries in column (b) should represent the number of shares authorized by the articles of incorporation as amended to end of year. 

9: Class and Series of Stock and Number of shares Par or Stated Call Price at 
Name of Stock Series Authorized by Charter Value per share End of Year 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
1 Common 300,000 100.00 
2 
3 Preferred-None authorlzed,issued or outstanding 
4 
5 

qi 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

R* 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
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Name of Respondent This~rtIS: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 
(1 ) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) End of 2008/Q4
(2) 0 A Resubmission 05/20/2009 

CAPITAL STOCKS (Account 201 and 204) (Continued) 

3. Give particulars (details) concerning shares of any class and series of stock authorized to be issued by a regulatory commission 
which have not yet been issued. 
4. The identification of each class of preferred stock should show the dividend rate and whether the dividends are cumulative or 
non-cumulative. 
5. State in a footnote if any capital stock which has been nominally issued is nominally outstanding at end of year. 
Give particulars (details) in column (a) of any nominally issued capital stock, reacquired stock, or stock in sinking and other funds which 
is pledged, stating name of pledgee and purposes of pledge. 

OUTSTANDING PER BALANCE SHEET HELD BY RESPONDENT Line 
(Total amount outstanding without reduction 

AS REACQUIRED STOCK (Account 217) IN SINKING AND OTHER FUNDS No.for amounts held by respondent) 
Shares Amount 9.?1>t Shares Amount 

(e) (f) (h) (i) 0) 

100,000 10,000,000 1 

2 

3 

4 

5 
.. 

6 

7 

,. 

.. 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

I 42 
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Report 
2008/Q4End of 

Name 
Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 

1. Report by balance sheet account the particulars (details) concerning long-term debt included in Accounts 221, Bonds, 222, 
Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from Associated Companies, and 224, Other long-Term Debt. 
2. In column (a), for new issues, give Commission authorization numbers and dates. 
3. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in column (a) the name of the issuing company as well as a description of the bonds. 
4. For advances from Associated Companies, report separately advances on notes and advances on open accounts. Designate 
demand notes as such. Include in column (a) names of associated companies from which advances were received. 
5. For receivers, certificates, show in column (a) the name of the court -and date of court order under which such certificates were 
issued. 
6. In column (b) show the principal amount of bonds or other long-term debt originally issued. 
7. In column (c) show the expense, premium or discount with respect to the amount of bonds or other long-term debt originally issued. 

For column (c) the total expenses should be listed first for each issuance, then the amount of premium (in parentheses) or discount. 
Indicate the premium or discount with a notation, such as (P) or (D). The expenses, premium or discount should not be netted. 

Furnish in a footnote particulars (details) regarding the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or discount associated with 
issues redeemed during the year. Also, give in a footnote the date of the Commission's authorization of treatment other than as 
specified by the Uniform System of Accounts. 

(For new issue, give commission Authorization numbers and dates) 

(a) 

Principal Amount Total expense, 
Of Debt issued Premium or Discount 

(c)(b) 

TOTAL 1,145,000 9,838,284 
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1 Name of Respondent This I!I~ Is: Q~te .¢i~~r)ort . T"''''U ..,,,vu of Report 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 
(1) Original End of 2oo8/Q4
(2) ;= A Resubmission "<:,">"'''>,,,..... 

~~,_u,_~~v 

LON .:0-1 C"IVI DEBT rAl"1Y\lInt 221 , 222. 22: :and 224) (Continued) 

10. Identify separate undisposed amounts applicable to issues which were redeemed in prior years. 
11. Explain any debits and credits other than debited to Account 428. Amortization and Expense. or credited to Account 429. Premium 
on Debt - Credit. 
12. In a footnote. give explanatory (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes during the year. With respect to long-term 
advances, show for each company: (a) principal advanced during year. (b) interest added to principal amount, and (c) principle repaid 
during year. Give Commission authorization numbers and dates. 
13. If the respondent has pledged any of its long-term debt securities give particulars (details) in a footnote including name of pledgee 
and purpose of the pledge. 
14. If the respondent has any long-term debt securities which have been nominally issued and are nominally outstanding at end of 
year, describe such securities in a footnote. 
15. If interest expense was incurred during the year on any obUgations retired or reacquired before end of year, include such interest 
expense in column (i). Explain in a footnote any difference between the total of column (i) and the total of Account 427, interest on 
Long-Term Debt and Account 430, Interest on Debt to Associated Companies. 
16. Give particulars (details) conceming any long-term debt authorized by a regulatory commission but not yet issued. 

AMORTILATION ~, ..~~ (T~:~~o':.1~~~~~I~~. Line 
Nominal Date Date of 

Date To .am9!J.'l.\s by Interest for Year No.
of Issue Maturity Date From Amount 

(d) (e) (f) (g) (h) onl (i) 

R 
4 

R 
8 

2/6/06 2115/26 2/6/06 2115126 413,013,876 24,215,583 9 

10 

6/15/07 2115126 16115107 2115/26 287,138,120 17,~?? ?~, 11 

12 

3114/08 13114108 2115/26 345,166.313 1? ~A 1;1'1':1 13 

14 

8/05105 INA NA "0 OM 00(1 ?fifi A~Q 15 

16 

1,095,318,3091 54,102.157 17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

1,095.318,309 54,102,157 33 
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 
(1) ~ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation (2) A Resubmission 05/20/2009 2008/Q4 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

ISchedule Page: 256 Line No.: 9 Column: a 

Authorization Ohio PUCO 05-977-EL-AIS. 

ISchedule Page: 256 Line No.: 11 Column: a 
Authorization Ohio PUCO 06-1196-EL-AIS and 07-1105-EL-AIS. 
ISchedule Page: 256 Line No.: 13 Column: a 
Authorization Ohio PUCO 07-1105-EL-AIS. 
ISchedule Page: 256 Line No.: 15 Column: a 

Authorization Ohio PUCO 05-977-EL-AIS. 
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Name of Respondent This I ~I~ Is: Date of Report T ""011 """UJ of Report 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 
(1) Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

End of 2008/04
(2) = A Resubmission 05/20/2009 

IllATION OF KI:I"'~ IK I I:U NI .T I"1COME WITH TAXARI . INCOME FOR FEDERAL "'~~"_ TAXES 

1. Report the reconciliation of reported net income for the year with taxable income used in computing Federal income tax accruals and show 
computation of such tax accruals. Include in the reconciliation, as far as practicable, the same detail as furnished on Schedule M-1 of the tax return for 
the year. Submit a reconciliation even though there is no taxable income for the year. Indicate clear1y the nature of each reconciling amount. 
2. If the utility is a member of a group which files a consolidated Federal tax return, reconcile reported net income with taxable net income as if a 
separate return were to be field, indicating, however, intercompany amounts to be eliminated in such a consolidated return. State names of group 
member, tax assigned to each group member, and basis of allocation, assignment, or sharing of the consolidated tax among the group members. 
3. A substitute page, designed to meet a particular need of a company, may be used as Long as the data is consistent and meets the requirements of 
the above instructions. For electronic reporting purposes complete Line 27 and provide the substitute Page in the context of a footnote. 

L~~. parucula[:) (Details) A"(g)lnt 
1 Net Income for the Year (Page 117) 

-
2 

3 

4 TaXi:lDle Income Not '''''flUI''''' on Books 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 In<>rluctions I on Books Not nArl""tArl for Return 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 Iincome I on Books Not Included in Return 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 nAnuctions on Return Not Charged Against Book Income 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 Federal Tax Net Income 2,921,589 

28 Show Computation of Tax: 

29 

30 IFederal Taxable Income 2,921,589 

31 iTax Rate 35 

32 IFederal Income Tax 10?? !)!)fl 

33 

34 

35 ~008 Federal Income Tax expense per books (409,410,411) 1 O??!)!)fl 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 
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Name of Respondent This Report is: 
(1 ) XAn Original 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year/Period of Report 

Ohio Valley ElectJic Corporation (2) A Resubmission OS/20/2009 2oo8/Q4 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

!Schedule Page: 261 Line No.: 10 Column: b 
Federal income tax 1,022,556 
Advances for construction 2,080,981 
Employment taxes 520,267 
Accrued vacation 2,962,299 
Nondeductible property tax deduction 1,048,094 
Business meals 32,970 
Capitalized interest 25,618,771 
Penalties-correction for prior years 10,699 
Lobby expense 59,210 
Book depreciation 56,967,295 
Capitalized expenses 1,414,660 
Prior year prepaid deductions 1,584,151 
Postretirement billing 3,275,368 
Retirement work 1,951,153 
Advance collection of interest 815,995 
State income tax 849,123 
Asset retirement obligation 3,398,556 

103,612,148 

!Schedule Page: 261 Line No.: 20 Column: b 
Employment taxes (452,902) 
Reversal of accrued vacation (2,870,024) 
Reversal of nondeductible property tax deduction (1,145,349) 
Tax depreciation (47,509,650) 
Accrued deductible prepaids (1,615,596) 
Loss on sale of assets (184,564) 
Retirement work (3,330,800) 
Settlement-Kinder Morgan (2,335,661) 
NOL adjustment (46,337,182) 

(105,781,728) 
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Name of Respondent Th. r ,,, ~'port YearfPeriod of Report 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 
(1) An Original Yr) 

End of 2008/Q4
(2) 0 A Resubmission 09 

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHA NG YEAR 

1. Give particulars (details) of the combined prepaid and accrued tax accounts and show the total taxes charged to operations and other accounts during 
the year. Do not include gasoline and other sales taxes which have been charged to the accounts to which the taxed material was charged. If the 

actual, or estimated amounts of such taxes are know, show the amounts in a footnote and designate whether estimated or actual amounts. 
2. Include on this page, taxes paid during the year and charged direct to final accounts, (not charged to prepaid or accrued taxes.) 

Enter the amounts in both columns (d) and (e). The balancing of this page is not affected by the inclusion of these taxes. 

3. Include in column (d) taxes charged during the year, taxes charged to operations and other accounts through (a) accruals credited to taxes accrued, 

(b)amounts credited to proportions of prepaid taxes chargeable to current year, and (c) taxes paid and charged direct to operations or accounts other 

than accrued and prepaid tax accounts. 
4. List the aggregate of each kind of tax in such manner that the total tax for each State and subdivision can readily be ascertained. 

une KindofTax BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR Ci' Adjust-
No. (See instruction 5) ~axes Accru~p ~repaip Taxes ments(Account 236) (Include In Account 165) ear 

(a) (b) (c) (d (e) (f) 

1 Federal: 
.' 

2 FICA 226.190 2,145,848 2,109,599 

3 Unemployment 14,855 26,555 24,413 

4 Income Tax 94,231 1,019.999 137.294 

5 ExciseTax 6,911 6,911. 
6 Heavy Highway Vehicle Use 1,100 1.100.. 
7 SUBTOTAL 3,200,413 2,279,317 

'" 8 

9 OHIO: ., 
10 Unemployment 9,283 24,956 19,423 

" 

SUBTOTAL 9,283 24.956 19,4231'. 11 
~~ 

12 Franchise Tax 
'.' 

13 2007 
~ 

1.000 1,000 

14 2008 1,000 

15 

16 

17 SUBTOTAL 1,000 1,000 1,000 

18 Commercial Activity Tax 

19 2007 133,512 11,991 145,503 

20 2008 719,467 

21 SUBTOTAL 133,512 731,458 

22 Property Tax 

23 2007 2.227,938 1,703 2,229,641 

24 2008 2,227,920 120,484 

25 2009 2,348,400 

26 SUBTOTAL 4,455,858 2,470,587 2,229,641 

27 KENTUCKY: 

28 Property Tax 

29 

30 2007 15,076 323 15,399 

31 2008 32,858 32,858 

32 SUBTOTAL 15,076 33,181 48,257 

33 

34 Income Tax 175 -175 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 TOTAL 4,950,180 6,461,420 5,243,145 
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Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 
lniS ~~~ ~~ginal PJ~~ g~~~hrt 
(2) DA Resubmission 05/20/2009 

T=II, .:".vu of Report 
End of 2008/04 

Name of ""~I'V""''''''' 

TAXES Ar.r.~ llFn PREPAID AND CHARr.FI DL.. lll\l(. YEAR (Continued) 

5. If any tax (exdude Federal and State income taxes)- covers more then one year, show the required information separately for each tax year, 
identifying the year in column (a). 
6. Enter all adjustments of the accrued and prepaid tax accounts in column (f) and explain each adjustment in a foot- note. Designate debit adjustments 
by parentheses. 
7. Do not indude on this page entries with respect to deferred income taxes or taxes collected through payroll deductions or otherwise pending 
transmittal of such taxes to the taxing authority. 
8. Report in columns (i) through (I) how the taxes were distributed. Report in column (I) only the amounts charged to Accounts 408.1 and 409.1 
pertaining to electric operations. Report in column (I) the amounts charged to Accounts 408.1 and 109.1 pertaining to other utility departments and 
amounts charged to Accounts 408.2 and 409.2. Also shown in column (I) the taxes charged to utility plant or other balance sheet accounts. 
9. For any tax apportioned to more than one utility department or account. state in a footnote the basis (necessity) of apportioning such tax. 

262,439 1,975,597 

16,997 26,376 

976,936 19,986,910 

1 

2 

3 
4 

5 

6 

1,256,372 2tQAA AA~ -18,788,470 7 

8 

14,816 24,129 

14,816 24,129 

9 

~----~~-------+--------~------+-------~ 
12 

13 

1,000 1,000 14 

15 

16 

1,000 1,000 17 

18 

11,991 19 

199,463 719,467 20 

199,463 731,458 21 

22 

1,703 

? ~4R404 2348404 

? ~A400 

.1 RQR $10.1 2,350,107 

23 

~--~~~------~--------+-------~-------~ : 
27 

28 

29 

323 30 

32,858 31 

33,181 32 

33 
-175 34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

6,168,455 25,128,583 -18,667,163 41 

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-96) Page 263 



Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 
(1) ~ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation (2) A Resubmission 05/20/2009 2008/Q4 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

!Schedule Page: 262 Line No.: 2 Column: I 
Apportioned to Accounts 107, 108, 142, and 143 through overhead rates applied to labor 
charged to work orders and Account 401 on basis of payroll distribution. 
!Schedule Page: 262 Line No.: 3 Column: I 
Apportioned to Accounts 107, 108, 142, and 143 through overhead rates applied to labor 
charged to work orders and Account 401 on basis of payroll distribution. 
!Schedule Page: 262 Line No.: 4 Column: I 
Charged to Accounts 190, 254, 410, and 411. 
iSchedule Page: 262 Line No.: 5 Column: I 
Charged to Account 401. 
!Schedule Page: 262 Line No.: 6 Column: I 
Charged to Account 401. 
!Schedule Page: 262 Line No.: 10 Column: I 
Apportioned to Accounts 107, 108, 142, and 143 through overhead rates applied to labor 
charged to work orders and Account 401 on basis of payroll distribution. 
!Schedule Page: 262 Line No.: 24 Column: I 
Charged to Account 174. 
!Schedule Page: 262 Line No.: 25 Column: I 
Charged to Account 174. 

IFERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 



End of 2008/Q4Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 

Report below infonnation applicable to Account 255. Where appropriate, segregate the balances and transactions by utility and 
nonutility operations. Explain by footnote any correction adjustments to the account balance shown in column (g).lnclude in column (i) 
the average period over which the tax credits are amortized. 

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-89) Page 266 




Name of ~_jJUIIU'''''l (riS ~~rtls' I ~J:O~~~~r)ort 
T "'<III "'.....,j of ReportrK An Original End of 2oo8/Q4Ohio Valley Electric Corporation (2) ~ A Resubmission . 12009 

A(Y~IIMIII Itt rEO ......'-= ' INVr::>:> I MI::.I'lI TAX \';1"(r::UII >:> (Ar.l't\lIn\?!5!ll. (continu3d) 

!LineADJUSTMENT EXPLANATIOr-. 

.~ No.of Year 

1 
2 
3 
4 

3,393.146 5 
6 
7 

3.~~~146 8 

9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 

H 
38 
39 
40 
41 

tlJ
45 
46 
47 
48 

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-89) Page 267 



Name of,,"""""'......"'... 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 
miS W~_~~ginal ~~~~~rt 
(2) OA Resubmission OS/20/2009 

"""" ",..vu of Report 
End of 2008/Q4 

o rHER ut:.I"!:t:.Kt:.U CREDITS '.I\CCOUl'lt 253) 

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning C?ther deferred credits. 

2. For any deferred credit being amortized, show the period of amortization. 

3. Minor items (5% of the Balance End of Year for Account 253 or amounts less than $10,000, whichever is greater) may be grouped by classes. 

Une uesCl!!'uv" and Other 

N Deferred Credits o. 

(a) 

1 -V"l"''' ., .. , Benefit 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

perSFAS 112 

-""',,"'Y''''''''''ffl Benefit 

"", per SFAS 106 

7 Asset R...tii""""'''l''''' .1: .•.:. "" 

8 

9 

10 

11 

Balance at 
Beginning of Year 

(b) 

19,2~6~~? 

9,790,888 

[)EBITS 

228.3 

228.3 

230 

936,047 

22,192,591 

10,379,998 

Credits 

(e) 

46,494 

589.110 

Balance at 
End of Year 

(f) 

~----------~--~--~----~----~----~ 
15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

2 

2 

q3------------~----~----~------~----~------~ 
24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 
34 

35 

36 

-
-
-

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 TOTAL 29.916,773 3,591,863 

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-94) Page 269 



-

Name of '.''''''1'''''' '''''''''' This 7!J;~:. r~~~g~~~wrt 
__." _.•__ of Report 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 
(1 ) Original End of 2008/04 
(2) CiA Resubmission 05120/2009 

O"HER RFGIJI A.TORY LIABILITIES (A....r.nllnt254) 

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concElming other regulatory liabilities, including rate order docket number, if 
applicable. 
2. Minor items (5% of the Balance in Account 254 at end of period, or amounts less than $50,000 which ever is less), may be grouped 
by classes. 
3. For Ronulatory Liabilities being amortized, show period of amortization. 

Description and Purpose of 
Balance at Begining DEBITS Balance at End 

Line of Current of Current 
No. Other Regulatory Liabilities 

OuarterlYear ~~~~~~ Amount Credits 
QuarterlY ear 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (1) 

1 i Def. Cr. Other· ..llnterest 8,207,788 2,102,557 10.310,345 

2 

3 IDef. Cr.· DOE 42,500.000 254 2,500,000 
. 4n nnnnnn

'" 
41 
5 IDef. Cr.- Estimated FAS 106 Expense . 14.004,961 .3,260,000 17,264,961 

~ 
7 Anfifn,.,f ""'"'" Pending 
8 Final 1,229,529 1,229,529 

9 

10 Federal Income Tax Benefits 

11 perSFAS 109 37,617,295 411 18,964.354 9,948,38fl 28,601,321 

12 

13 Def. Cr.-S02 In 361.959 298,563 660,522 

14 

15 •Def. Cr.-NOx "' 65,000 65,000 

16 

17 ! Advance collection of interest 1,884,902 8,635,270 9.403,337 2652969 

18 

1911 .Pension Expense 

20 per SFAS 87 8,623,799 

21 

22 I Other tbenefits ( 45,765,121) 182.30 ~'.l<l{ll;?.!'.l 46,150,584 -52,919,780 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

~ 
32 

33 

34 

35 

Ff. 
39 

40 

41 TOTAL 68,730,112 Q') ~,)R ~ru; 71,763,421 47,864,867 

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (REV 02-04) Page 278 




Ohio Valley Electnc Corporation 

Date of Report 
(Mo. Da, Yr) 
05120/2009 

End of 

of Report 
2008/Q4 

1. The following instructions generally apply to the annual version of these pages. Do not report quarterly data in columns (c). (e). (I), and (g). UnbiUed revenues and MWH 
related to unbilled revenues need not be reported separately as required in the annual version of these pages. 
2. Report below operating revenues for each prescribed account, and manufactured gas revenues in total. 
3. Report number of customers, columns (I) and (g), on the basis of meters, in addition to the number of flat rate accounts; except that where separate meter readings are added 
for billing purposes, one customer should be counted for each group of meters added. The -average number of customers means the average of twelve figures at the close of 
each month. 
4. If increases or decreases from previous period (columns (c),(e), and (g». are not derived from previously reported figures, explain any inconsistencies in a footnote. 

Title of Account 

18.539.153 14,605.075 

TOTAL Other Operating Revenues 

27 TOTAL Electric Operating Revenues 621,813,152 531,362,221 

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (REV. 12-05) Page 300 




Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 

5. Commercial and industrial Sales. Account 442. may be classified according to the basis of classification (Small or Commercial. and large or Industrial) regularly used by the 
respondent if such basis of classification is not generally greater than 1000 Kw of demand. (See Account 442 of the Uniform System of Accounts. Explain basis of classification 
in a footnote.) 
6. See pages 108-109, Important Changes During Period, for important new territory added and important rate increase or decreases. 
7. For lines 2,4,5,and 6, see Page 304 for amounts relating to unbilled revenue by accounts. 
8. Include unmetered sales. Provide details of such Sales in a footnote. 

Line 12, column (b) includes $ 

Line 12. column (d) includes 

o 
o 

of unbilled revenues. 

MWH relating to unbilled revenues 

FERC FORM NO.1/l-Q (REV. 12"()S) Page 301 



Name of Respondent This ~ort Is: Date of ReRort Year/Period of Report 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 
(1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

End of 2008/Q4 
(2) 0 A Resubmission OS/20/2009 

SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE S{,HEDULES 

1. Report below for eaCh rate sChedule in effect during the year the MWH of electricity sold, revenue, average number of customer, average Kwh per 
customer, and average revenue per Kwh, excluding date for Sales for Resale whiCh is reported on Pages 310-311. 
2. Provide a subheading and total for eaCh prescribed operating revenue account in the sequence followed in "Electric Operating Revenues: Page 
300-301. If the sales under any rate sChedule are classified in more than one revenue account, List the rate sChedule and sales data under eaCh 
applicable revenue account subheading. 
3. Where the same customers are served under more than one rate sChedule in the same revenue account classification (suCh as a general residential 
schedule and an off peak water heating sChedule), the entries in column (d) for the special sChedule should denote the duplication in number of reported 
customers. 
4. The average number of customers should be the number of bills rendered during the year divided by the number of billing periods during the year (12 
if all billings are made monthly). 
5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment clause state in a footnote the estimated additional revenue billed pursuant thereto. 
6. Report amount of unbilled revenue as of end of year for eaCh applicable revenue account subheading. 

ILine Numoer ana Ime OT t{ale scneoUie t{evenue Average. Numoer ~~~?~Sro%e:r 1{~~
No. (a) (b) (c) of C~~)omers (f) 

1 Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 
.' 

2 Power Agreement (DOE) 

3 Rate SChedule FPC No. 1-A 

4 Commercial and Industrial Sales 

5 (Account 442) 270,369 18,539,153 1 270,369,000 0.0686 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 
38 

39 

40 

41 TOTAL Billed 270,36~ 18,539,153 1 270,369,OO( 0.068 

42 Total Unbilled Rev.(See Instr. 6) ( 0 0 ( 0.000 

43 TOTAL 270,36~ 18,539,153 1 270,369,OO( 0.0686 

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-95) Page 304 



Date of Report Year/Period of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) End of 2008/Q4
05/20/2009Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 

1. Report all sales for resale (i.e., sales to purchasers other than ultimate consumers) transacted on a settlement basis other than 
power exchanges during the year. Do not report exchanges of electricity ( Le .• transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits 
for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reported on the 
Purchased Power schedule (Page 326-327). 
2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a). Do note abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any 
ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the purchaser. 
3. In column (b). enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows: 
RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (Le., the 
supplier includes projected load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition. the reliability of requirements service must 
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers. 
lF - for tong-term service. "long-term" means five years or longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for economic 
reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g .• the supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy 
from third parties to maintain deliveries of lF service). This category should not be used for long-term firm service which meets the 
definition of RQ service. For all transactions identified as IF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the 
earliest date that either buyer or setter can unilaterally get out of the contract. 
IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as lF service except that "intermediate-term" means longer than one year but less 

than five years. 
SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for all firm services where the duration of each period of commitment for service is 
one year or less. 
lU - for Long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term" means five years or Longer. The availability and reliability of 
service, aside from transmission constraints. must match the availability and reliability of designated unit. 
IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service except that "intermediate-term" means 
longer than one year but Less than five years. 

Name of Company or Public Authority 

(Footnote Affiliations) 

Average 

Monthly Billing 

Demand (MW) 


(d) 

Subtotal RQ o o 
Subtotal non-RQ o o 
Total o 

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-90) Page 310 



Name of ',.......,,, .... ~I" mIS~~IS: Q~te Qft~ort ......, ~.. ..J of Report 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 
(Mo, Da, End of 2008lQ4 

(2) IA ,~_~ '''YY'V' 05/20/2009 
SALES F9R R~RAi F (A......nllnt 447) 

1. Report all sales for resale (i.e., sales to purchasers other than ultimate consumers) transacted on a settlement basis other than 
power exchanges during the year. Do not report exchanges of electricity ( Le., transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits 
for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges on this schedule. Power excbanges must be reported on the 
Purchased Power schedule (Page 326-327). 
2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a). Do note abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any 
ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the purchaser. 
3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows: 
RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the 
supplier includes projected load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirements service must 
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers. 
LF - for tong-term service. "Long-term" means five years or Longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for economic 
reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy 
from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not beused for Long-term firm service which meets the 
definition of RQ service. For all transactions identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the 
earliest date that either buyer or setter can unilaterally get out of the contract. 
IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service except that "intermediate-term" means longer than one year but Less 

than five years. 
SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for all firm services where the duration of each period of commitment for service is 
one year or less. 
LU -for Long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term" means five years or Longer. The availability and reliability of 
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of deSignated unit. 
IU - for intermediate-term serVice from a deSignated generating unit. The same as LU service except that "intermediate-term" means 
Longer than one year but Less than five years. 

Une Name of Company or Public Authority Statistical FERCRate Avera~e Actual Demand (MW) 

No. (Footnote Affiliations) Classifi- Schedule or Monthly illing 
,...v ..ulGV~2Wbemamcation Tariff Number Demand (MW) 'CP ....v ......... 

-
(b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

NA 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

Subtotal RQ 0 0 0 

Subtotal non-RQ 0 0 0 

Total 0 0 0 

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-90) Page 310.1 



Name of Respondent This oo0rt Is: DateofR~rt YearlPeriod of Report 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 
(1) X An Original (Mo,Oa, r) 

End of 2oo8/Q4
(2) OA Resubmission 05/20/2009 

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) (Continued) 

OS - for other service. use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all 
non-firm service regardless of the length of the contract and service from designated units of less than one year. Describe the nature 
of the service in a footnote. 
AD - for Out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or fttrue-ups" for service provided in prior reporting 
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment. 
4. Group requirements RO sales together and report them starting at line number one. After listing all RO sales, enter "Subtotal - RO" 
in column (a). The remaining sales may then be listed in any order. Enter "Subtotal-Non-ROft in column (a) after this listing. Enter 
"Total" in column (a) as the last line of the schedule. Report subtotals and total for columns (9) through (k) 
5. In Column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules or tariffs under 
which service, as identified in column (b), is provided. 
6. For requirements RO sales and any type of-service involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or longer) basis, enter the 
average monthly billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the average 
monthly coincident peak (CP) 
demand in column (t). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (t). Monthly NCP demand is the maximum 
metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the hour (60-minute 
integration} in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (t) must be in megawatts. 
Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain. 
7. Report in column (g) the megawatt hours shown on bills rendered to the purchaser. 
8. Report demand charges in column (h), energy charges in column (i), and the total of any other types of charges, including 

. out-of-period aqjustments, in column (j); Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (j). Report in column (k) 
the total charge shown on bills rendered to the purchaser. 
9. The data in column (g) through (k) must be subtotaled based on the RQ/Non-RO grouping (see instruction 4), and then totaled on 
the last -line of the schedule. The "Subtotal - RO" amount in column (g) must be reported as Requirements Sales For Resale on Page 
401, line 23. The "Subtotal - Non-RO" amount in column (g) must be reported as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on Page 
401,iine24. 
10. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data. 

MegaWatt Hours REVENUE 
Total ($) Line 

Sold Demand Charges Energy Charges Other Charges (h+i+j) No. 
($) ($) ($) 

(g) (h) (i) 0) (k) 

1 

1,358,458 23,862,802 30,764,790 54,627,592 2 

2,368,071 41,600,818 53,629,067 95,229,885 3 

4 

1,299,877 23,862,8021 29,334,161 53,196,963 5 

670,449 11,772,315 15,183,394 26,955,709 6 

771,327 12,991,970 17,524,039 30,516,009 7 

3,015,571 54,354,159 68,198,352 122,552,511 8 

1,184,699 20,813,666 26,829,424 47,643,090 9 

375,707 6,628,556 8,507,619 15,136,175 10 

846,106 14,927,508 19,159,480 34,086,988 11 

561,695 9,279,978 12,767,245 22,047,2231 121 

2,337,774 41,070,533 52,943,015 94,013,548 13 

236,763 3,977,134 5,372,153 9,349,287 14 

0 0 0 0 0 

.15,026,497 263,061,260 340,212.739 0 603,273,999 

15,026,497 263,061,260 340,212,739 0 603,273,999 
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Name of Respondent This oo0rt Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

End of 2008/04
(2) OA Resubmission OS/2012009 

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) (Continued) 

OS - for other service. use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all 
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature 
of the service in a footnote. 
AD - for Out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting 
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment. 
4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them starting at line number one. After listing all RQ sales, enter "Subtotal - ROft 
in column (a). The remaining sales may then be listed in any order. Enter "Subtotal-Non-RO" in column (a) after this Listing. Enter 
"Total" in column (a) as the Last Line of the schedule. Report subtotals and total for columns (9) through (k) 
5. In Column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number. On separate Lines, List all FERC rate schedules or tariffs under 
which service, as identified in column (b), is provided. 
6. For requirements RO sales and any type of-service involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or Longer) basis, enter the 
average monthly billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the average 
monthly coincident peak (CP) 
demand in column (t). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (t). Monthly NCP demand is the maximum 
metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the hour (OO-minute 
integration) in which the supplier'S system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (t) must be in megawatts. 
Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain. 
7. Report in column (g)lhe megawatt hours shown on bills rendered to the purchaser. 
8. Report demand charges in column (h), energy charges in column (i), and the total of any other types of charges, including 
out-m-period adjustments, in column 0). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column 0). Report in column (k) 
the total charge shown on bills rendered to the purchaser. 
9. The data in column (g) through {k)must be subtotaled based on the RQ/Non-RO grouping (see instruction 4). and then totaled on 
the Last -line of the schedule. The "Subtotal- RO" amount in column(g} must be reported as Requirements Sales For Resale on Page 
401, line 23. The "Subtotal -Non-RO" amount in column (g) must be reported as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on Page 
401,iine 24. 
10. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data. 

MegaWatt Hours REVENUE 
Total ($) Line 

Sold Demand Charges Energy Charges Other Charges 
(h+i+j) No. 

($) ($) ($) 
(g) (h) (i) (j) (k) 

-2,080,981 -2,080.981 1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

0 0 0 0 0 

15.026,497 263.061.~ 340,212.739 0 603,273.999 

15,026,497 263,061,260 340,212,739 ° 603,273,999 

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-90) Page 311.1 



Name of Respondent 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 

This Report is: 
(1) XAn Original
I(2) A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

05120/2009 

Year/Period of Report 

2008IQ4 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

!Schedule Page: 310 Line No.: 1 Column: a· 
NOTE 1: Power is sold pursuant to an Inter-Company Power Agreement among Ohio Valley 
Electric Corporation (OVEC) and Sponsoring Companies (Sponsors). The agreement provides, 
among other things, that any power generated by OVEC or its subsidiary company, 
Indiana-Kentucky Electric Corporation, shall be made available to Sponsors. The Sponsors 
or their parent corporations are shareholders of OVEC. 
!Schedule Page: 310.1 Line No.: 1 Column: a .. 

~~------~----------~------~----~ This figure represents the difference between billings for current construction projects 
and depreciation expense on projects closed to plant in service. 

IFERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 
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of Respondent 

Ohio Valley Electrlc Corporation 

1. Report all power purchases made during the year. Also report exchanges of electricity (i.e., transactions involving a balancing of 
debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges. 
2. Enter the name of the seller or other party in an exchange transaction in column (a). Do not abbreviate or truncate the name or use 
acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the seller. 
3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows: 

RQ for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the 
supplier includes projects load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirement service must 
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers. 

LF - for long-term firm service. "Long-term" means five years or longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for 
economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency 
energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for long-term firm service firm service 
which meets the definition of RQ service. For all transaction identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract 
defined as the ear1iest date that either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract. 

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service expect that "intermediate-term" means longer than one year but less 
than five years. 

SF - for short-term service. Use this category for all firm services, where the duration of each period of commitment for service is one 
year or less. 

LU - for long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term" means five years or longer. The availability and reliability of 
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of the designated unit. 

IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service expect that "intermediate-term" means 
longer than one year but less than five years. 

EX - For exchanges of electricity. Use this category for transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc. 
and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges. 

as -for other service. Use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all 
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature 
of the service in a footnote for each adjustment. 

Name of Company or Public Authority 
(Footnote Affiliations) 

(a) 

Total 

Statistical 
Classifi­
cation 

(b) 

FERCRate 
. Schedule or 
Tariff Number 

(c) 

Average . 
Monthly Billing 
Demand (MW) 

(d) 

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-90) Page 326 



Name of Respondent I This RE!E,lort Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 

Ohio Vaney Electric Corporation ~O"~nal (Mo, Da. Y'i End of 2008lQ4
Resubmission 05/20/2009 

ccou t 5 ontinuedrng'po~~ ex~~~8~~) (Ge ~a) 

AD - tor out-ot-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or wtrue_upsw for service provided in prior reporting 
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment. 

4. In column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or Tariff, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers, include an appropriate 
designation for the contract. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which service, as 
identified in column (b), is provided. 
5. For requirements RQ purchases and any type of service involving demand charges imposed on a monnthly (or longer) basis, enter 
the monthly average billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the 
average monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column (t). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (t). Monthly 
NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand 
during the hour (60-minute integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (t) 
must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain. 
6. Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills rendered to the respondent. Report in columns (h) and (i) the megawatthours 
of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis for settlement. Do not report net exchange. 
7. Report demand charges in column (j), energy charges in column (k), and the total of any other types of charges, including 
out-of-period adjustments, in column (I). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (I). Report in column (m) 
the total charge shown on bills received as settlement by the respondent. For power exchanges, report in column (m) the settlement 
amount for the net receipt of energy. If more energy was delivered than received, enter a negative amount. If the settlement amount (I) 
include credits or charges other than incremental generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or charges covered by the 
agreement. provide an explanatory footnote. 
S. The data in column (g) through (m) must be totalled on the last line of the schedule. The total amount in column (g) must be 
reported as Purchases on Page 401, line 10. The total amount in column (h) must be reported as Exchange Received on Page 401, 
line 12. The total amount in column (i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on Page 401, line 13. 
9. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data. 

MegaWatt Hours 
POWER EXCHANGES COST/SETTLEMENT OF POWER Line 

PurchaSed MegaWatt Hours MegaWatt Hours Demand Charges Energy Charges Other Charges Total (j+k+l) No. 
Received Delivered ~i \t~ \fi of Settlement ($) 

(g) (h) (i) (m) 
1 

8,369,85~ 292,864,776 292.864,776 2 

3 

155.06~ 9,033.095 9,033.095 4 

5 

57.30~ 2,921,215 2.921,215 6 

7 

50,74f 3,017,377 3,017,377 8 

9 

48,169 2,931,921 2,931.921 10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

8,681.150 310,768.384 310.768.38ti 
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Name of Respondent 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 

This Report is: 
(1) XAn Original 
(2) A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

OS/20/2009 

Year/Period of Report 

2008/Q4 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

~hedu/~Page: 326 Line No.: 1 Column: a 
NOTE 1: All power generated by Indiana-Kentucky Electric 
Corporation is purchased by Ohio Valley Electric Corporation, 
the Parent Company, under the Power Agreement between the two 
companies dated July 10, 1953. 

NOTE 3: Aggregate of settlements for the year paid by Ohio 
Valley Electric Corporation to Indiana-Kentucky Electric 
Corporation pursuant to Section 2.01 of the Power Agreement 
between these two companies, a copy of which has been filed 
wi th your commission~ -:-::----=:-_-=--:-_______________________________---; 

!Schedule Page: 326 Line No.: 3 Column: a 
NOTE 2: Arranged Power as defined in the Arranged Power Letter Agreement 
dated April 29, 2003 filed with the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio 
between Ohio Valley Electric Corporation and the United States of America, 
acting by and through the Secretary of Energy, the statutory head of the 
Department of Energy. 

NOTE 4: Aggregate of settlements for the year paid by Ohio 
Valley Electric Corporation for Arranged Power (see NOTE 2). 

IFERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 



Year/Period of ReportName of Respondent Date of ReRortThis wort Is: 
(Mo, Oa, Yr)(1) An Original 2008104
Ohio Valley Electric Corporation End of05/20/2009(2) Ei A Resubmission 

MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL EXPENSES (Account 930.2) (ELECTRIC) 

Une DeScriftion 
(a 


1 


No. 

Industry Association Dues 


2 
 Nuclear Power Research Expenses 


3 
 Other Experimental and General Research Expenses 


4 
 Pub & Dist Info to Stkhldrs ... expn servicing outstanding Securities 


5 
 Oth Expn >=5,000 show purpose, recipient, amount. Group if <: $5,000 


6 
 American Electric Power 


7 
 AT&T 


8 
 AT&T Mobility 


9 
 Cintas Corporation 


10 


Hi-
Gordon Flesch Co. Inc 


Huntington National Bank 


Keybank National Association 


Pitney Bowes Global 


14 


13 


Verizon North 


15 
 Moody's Investors Service 


16 
 Shumaker, Loop & Kendrick. LLP 


17 


~8 
19 


20 


21 


22 


23 


24 


25 


26 


27 


Hi 
30 


33 


34 


35 


36 


37 


38 


39 


40 


41 


42 


H* 

Amount 
(b) 

22,664 

65,908 

10,555 

10,269 

12,741 

7,626 

204,475 

407,337 

42,381 

24,356 

50,905 

TOTAL 889,217 

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-94) Page 335 


30.000 

46 



Name of Respondent This (!prt Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 
(1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

End of 2008/Q4
(2) EiA Resubmission I 05120/2009 

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC P .ANT (Account 403,404,405) 
(Except amortization of aquisition adjustments) 

1. Report in section A for the year the amounts for: (b) Depreciation Expense (Account 403; (c) Depreciation Expense for Asset 
Retirement Costs (Account 403.1; (d) Amortization of Limited-Term Electric Plant (Account 404); and (e) Amortization of Other Electric 
Plant (Account 405). 
2. Report in Section 8 the rates used to compute amortization charges for electric plant (Accounts 404 and 405). State the basis used to 
compute charges and whether any changes have been made in the basis or rates used from the preceding report year. 
3. Report all available information called for in Section C every fifth year beginning with report year 1971, reporting annually only changes 
to columns (c) through (g) from the complete report of the preceding year. 
Unless composite depreciation accounting for total depreciable plant is followed, list numerically in column (a) each plant subaccount, 
account or functional classification, as appropriate, to which a rate is applied. Identify at the bottom of Section C the type of plant 
included in any sub-account used. 
In column (b) report all depreciable plant balances to which rates are applied showing subtotals by functional Classifications and showing 
composite total. Indicate at the bottom of section C the manner in which column balances are obtained. If average balances, state the 
method of averaging used. 
For columns (c), (d), and (e) report available information for each plant subaccount, account or functional classification Listed in column 
(a). If plant mortality studies are prepared to assist in estimating average service Lives, show in column (f) the type mortality curve 
selected as most appropriate for the account and in column (g), if available, the weighted average remaining life of surviving plant. If 
composite depreciation accounting is used, report available information called for in columns (b) through (g) on this basis. 
4. If provisions for depreciation were made during the year in addition to depreciation provided by application of reported rates, state at 
the bottom of sectionC the amounts and nature of the provisions and the plant items to which related. 

A. Summary of Depreciation and Amortization Charges 

Depreciation Amortization of 
Une Drgreciation Expense for Asset Umited Term Amortization of 

No. 
Functional Classification xpense Retirement Costs Electric Plant Other Electric Total 

(Account 403) (Account 403.1) (Account 404) Plant \~cc 405)
(a) (b) (c) (d) e) (1) 

1 Intangible Plant 

2 Steam Production Plant 

3 Nuclear Production Plant 

4 Hydraulic Production Plant-Conventional 

5 Hydraulic Production Plant-Pumped Storage 

Other Production Plant 

7 Transmission Plant 

8 Distribution Plant 

9 Regional Transmission and Market Operation 

10 General Plant 

11 Common Plant-Electric 33,558,811 33,558,811 

12 TOTAL 33,558,811 33,558.811 

B. Basis for Amortization Charges 

FERC FORM NO.1 (REV. 12-03) Page 336 



Name of Respondent This~rtIS: . Date of R~ort Year!Periodof Report 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 
(1) An Original (Mo. Da. r) End of 2008lQ4 
(2) 0 A Resubmission 0512012009 

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Continued) 

C. Factors Used in Estimating Depreciation Charges 

Line uepreCiaole t:stlmatea Net .'"'PPIiOO lVlortallty Average 

No. Account No. Plant Base Avg. Service Salvage Depr. rates Curve Remaining 

(al 
(In Th?grlndS) 7~f (pe[dfnt) (pe[;fnt) ~e 7~r 

12 

13 

:;. 
16 

17 

1 

1 

20 

21 

22 

23 

26 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

I-­

I-­

44 

45 

46 

47 

~ 
I' 
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Name of Respondent ThisWrtlS: Date of Report YeariPeriod of Report 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 
(1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

End of 2008/Q4 
(2) 0 A Resubmission 05/20/2009 

REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES 

1. Report particulars (details) of regulatory commission expenses incurred during the current year (or incurred in previous years, if 
being amortized) relating to format cases before a regulatory body, or cases in which such a body was a party. 
2. Report in columns (b) and (c). only the current year's expenses that are not deferred and the current year's amortization of amounts 
deferred in previous years. 

Line Description Assessed by Expenses Total i.rX~~t 
No. (Furnish name of regulatory commission or body the Regulatory of Expense for 

Commission Current Year .182.3gfdocket or case number and a description of the case) Utility (b) + (c) Beginning 0 Year 
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 

1 FERC Order 582 

2 Assessment for maintenance of the 

3 Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 715.6881 715,688 

4 

5 Section 4905.10 Ohio Revised Code 

6 Assessment for maintenance of the 

7 Public Utilities Commission of Ohio 19,636 19,636 

8 

~ 4911.18 Ohio Revised Code 

10 Assessment for maintenance of the 

11 Office of the Consumers' Counsel of Ohio 4,650 4.650 

12 

13 

I 14 
15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

~ 
22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

~ 
33 

34 

35 

36 

I 37 1 
38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 TOTAL 739,974 739,974 

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-96) Page 350 



I Name of " .... .,vIlU..'" m;m~~g,,~ !late "f,~~if' v,",,, y, .vJ of Report ! 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation End of 2008/Q4
(2) Resubmission ""'".."".."",,vv,~w~vvv 

RI=I III A.T '1" "':XI ~"'..~, {Continued) 

3. Show in column (k) any expenses incurred in prior years which are being amortized. List in column (a) the period of amortization. 

4. List in column (t), (g), and (h) expenses incurred during year which were charged currently to income, plant, or other accounts. 

5. Minor items (less than $25.000) may be grouped. 

~y _ ••~__ INCIIRR.EL DURINC, YEAR AMOR1ILl:U DURING YEAR 
CUkl"(tl" ILY r.~ARr.:l=n TO Deferred to Contra Amount \~U~fJ!3 Line 

uepafu..,,' " p.~~m Amount Account 182.3 Account No. 
(f) (g} (h) (i) (j) (k) 

1 
2 

Electric 928 3 
4 
5 
6 

IElectric 928 7 
8 
9 

10 
Electric 928 11 

12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

rl
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 

46 
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Name of Respondent This~rtIS: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 
(1) An Original (Mo. Da, Yr) 

End of 2008/04 
(2) DA Resubmission 05/20/2009 

RESEARCH. DEVELOPMENT. AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES 

1. Describe and show below costs incurred and accounts charged during the year for technological research. development. and demonstration (R. D & 
D) project initiated. continued or conduded during the year. Report also support given to others during the year for jointly-sponsored projects.{ldentify 
recipient regardless of affiliation.) For any R, 0 &D work carried with others. show separately the respondenfs cost for the year and cost chargeable to 
others (See definition of research. development, and demonstration in Uniform System of Accounts). 
2. Indicate in column (a) the applicable dassification, as shown below: 

Classifications: 
A. Electric R. D & D Performed Internally: a. Overhead 

(1) Generation b. Underground 
a. hydroelectric (3) Distribution 

i. Recreation fish and wildlife (4) Regional Transmission and Market Operation 
ii Other hydroelectric (5) Environment (other than equipment) 

b. Fossil-fuel steam (6) Other (Classify and indude items in excess of $5,000.) 
c. Internal combustion or gas turbine (7) Total Cost Incurred 
d. Nudear B. Electric, R. D & D Performed Externally: 
e. Unconventional generation (1) Research Support to the electrical Research Councilor the Electric 
1. Siting and heat rejection Power Research Institute 

(2) Transmission 

Classification Description 
N (a) (b) 

1 A- (5) Ohio River Ecological Research Program 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 
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Name of Respondent This ~rt Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 

Dhio Valley Electric Corporation 
(1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

End of 2008lQ4 
(2) ~Resubmission 05120/2009 

RESEARCH, DEVELOP T, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES (Continued) 

(2) Research Support to Edison Electric Institute 
(3) Research Support to Nuclear Power Groups 
(4) Research Support to Others (Classify) 
(5) Total Cost Incurred 

3. Include in column (c) all R, D & D items performed intemally and in column (d) those items performed outside the company costing $5,000 or more, 
briefly describing the specific area of R, D & D (such as safety, corrosion control, pollution, automation, measurement, insulation, type of appliance, etc.). 
Group items under $5,000 by classifications and indicate the number of items grouped. Under Other, (A (6) and B (4» classify items by type of R, D & D 
activity. 
4. Show in column (e) the account number charged with expenses during the year or the account to which amounts were capitalized during the year, 
listing Account 107, Construction Work in Progress, first. Show in column (f) the amounts related to the account charged in column (e) 
5. Show in column (g) the total unamortized accumulating of costs of projects. This total must equal the balance in Account 188, Research, 
Development. and Demonstration Expenditures, Outstanding at the end of the year. 
6. If costs have not been segregated for R, 0 &0 activities or projects, submit estimates for columns (c), (d), and (f) with such amounts identified by 
"Est." 
7. Report separately research and related testing facilities operated by the respondent. 

Costs Incurred Internally Costs Incurred Externally AMOUNTS CHARGED IN CURRENT YEAR Unamortized 
Line 

Curre(ri) Year Current Year Account Amount AccumUlation No. 
(d) (e) (f) (g) 

31,750 923.2 31,750 1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

ii 
16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

I 23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 
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Name Year/Period 


Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 
 End of 2008/04 

Report below the distribution of total salaries and wage!? for the year. Segregate amounts originally charged to clearing accounts to 
Utility Departments, Construction, Plant Removals, and Other Accounts, and enter such amounts in the appropriate lines and columns 
provided. In determining this segregation of salaries and wages originally charged to clearing accounts, a method of approximation 
giving substantially correct results may be used. 

Classification 

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-88) Page 354 



of Respondent 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 

Year/Period of Report 

End of 2008/Q4 


Classification Total 

28,701,793 28,701,793 
~~------~~--~~~~~~------~~~~--~~ 

v ~~ v ~~ ~ ~= ~::. ~ ~__ - ( ~_ ~~, ~_ ~~. . v '" ------- ­ --~~---------------- ­ -----~--
~" ~ ,,' _, "" v, _ ~., , _ 
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 
(1 ) ~ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 1(2) A Resubmission OS/20/2009 2oo8/Q4 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

IFERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 



Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 

(1) Report the monthly peak load on the respondenfs transmission system. If the respondent has two or more power systems which are not physically 
integrated, furnish the required information for each non-integrated system. 
(2) Report on Column (b) by month the transmission system's peak load. 
(3) Report on Columns (c ) and (d) the specified information for each monthly transmission - system peak load reported on Column (b). 
(4) Report on Columns (e) through 0) by month the system' monthly maximum megawatt load by statistical classifications. See General Instruction for 
the definition of each statistical classification. 

Hour of Firm Network Firm Network 
Monthly Service for Self SelVicefor 

Peak Others 

(e) (f) 

Long-Term Firm Other Long-
POint-to-point Term Firm 
Reservations SelVice 

(h) 

Short·Term Firm 
POint-Io-point 
ReseIVation 

(i) 

525 

Other 
SelVice 

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (NEW. 07-04) Page 400 



Name of Respondent 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 

This Report is: 
(1 ) ~ An Original 
(2) A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

0512012009 

Year/Period of Report 

2oo8/Q4 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

~chedule Page: 400 Line No.: 1 Column: b m 

Transmission data includes both Ohio Valley Electric Corporation and its wholly owned 
subsidiary, Indiana-Kentucky Electric Corporation. This information is not tracked on an 
individual company basis. 

IFERC FORM NO.1 {ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 



of Respondent This~rtls: 
(1) ~An Original 2008/04End ofOhio Valley Electric Corporation (2) A Resubmission 

Report below the infonnation called for concerning the disposition of electric energy generated, purchased, exchanged and wheeled during the year. 

Item MegaWatt Hours Line Item MegaWatt Hours 
No. 

AL (Enter Total of Lines 22 Through 

(MUST EOUAL LINE 20) 

15,526, 

Page 401aFERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-90) 



Respondent Date 
(Mo, End of 2008/04Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 

(1) Report the monthly peak load and energy output. If the respondent has two or more power which are not physically integrated, furnish the required 
information for each non- integrated system. 
(2) Report on line 2 by month the system's output in Megawatt hours for each month. 
(3) Report on line 3 by month the non-requirements sales for resale. Include in the monthly amounts any energy losses associated with the sales. 
(4) Report on line 4 by month the system's monthly maximum megawatt load (60 minute integration) associated with the system. 
(5) Report on lines 5 and 6 the specified information for each monthly peak load reported on line 4. 

Total Monthly Energy 
(b) 

15.526,728 

Hour 

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-90) Page 401b 



Name 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation End of 

1. Report data for plant in Service only. 2. large plants are steam plants with installed capacity (name plate rating) of 25,000 Kw or more. Report in 
this page gas-turbine and internal combustion plants of 10,000 Kwor more, and nuclear plants. 3. Indicate by a footnote any plant leased or operated 
as a joint facility. 4. If net peak demand for 60 minutes is not available. give data which is available. specifying period. 5. If any employees attend 
more than one plant. report on line 11 the approximate average number of employees assignable to each plant. 6. If gas is used and purchased on a 
therm basis report the Btu content or the gas and the quantity of fuel burned converted to Met. 7. Quantities of fuel burned (Une 38) and average cost 
per unit of fuel burned (line 41) must be consistent with charges to expense accounts 501 and 547 (Une 42) as show on Une 20. 8. If more than one 
fuel is burned in a plant furnish only the composite heat rate for all fuels burned. 

Une 
No. 

Item 

(a) 

Plant 
Name: KYGER CREEK 

Plant 
Name: 

FERC FORM NO.1 (REV. 12-(3) Page 402 



Name of Respondent This ~ort Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 
(1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

2008104
(2) DA Resubmission 05120/2009 End of 

STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants)(Continued) 

9. Items under Cost of Plant are based on U. S. of A. Accounts. Production expenses do not include Purchased Power, System Control and Load 
Dispatching, and Other Expenses Classified as Other Power Supply Expenses. 10. For IC and GT plants, report Operating Expenses. Account Nos. 
547 and 549 on Line 25 "Electric Expenses,· and Maintenance Account Nos. 553 and 554 on Line 32. "Maintenance of Electric Plant." Indicate plants 
designed for peak load service. Designate automatically operated plants. 11. For a plant equipped with combinations of fossil fuel steam, nuclear 
steam, hydro. internal combustion or gas-turbine equipment. report each as a separate plant. However. if a gas-turbine unit functions in a combined 
cycle operation with a conventional steam unit, include the gas-turbine with the steam plant. 12. If a nuclear power generating plant. briefly explain by 
footnote (a) accounting method for cost of power generated including any excess costs attributed to research and development; (b) types of cost units 
used for the various components of fuel cost; and (c) any other informative data concerning plant type fuel used. fuel enrichment type and quantity for the 
report period and other physical and operating characteristics of plant. 

Plant Plant Plant Line 
Name: Name: Name: No. 

(d) (e) (f) 

D 
2 

3 

4 

0.00 0.00 0.00 5 

0 0 0 6 

0 0 0 7 

0 0 0 8 

0 0 0 9 

0 0 0 10 

0 ~ 0 11 

0 0 12 

0 0 0 13 

0 0 0 14 

0 0 0 15 

0 0 0 16 

0 0 0 17 

0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 18 

0 0 0 19 

0 0 0 20 

0 0 0 21 

0 0 0 22 

0 0 0 23 

0 0 0 24 

0 0 0 25 

0 0 0 26 

0 0 0 27 

0 0 0 28 

0 0 0 29 

0 0 0 30 

0 0 0 31 

0 0 0 32 

0 0 

0 0 0 34 

0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 35 

36 

37 

0 O· 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 38 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 39 

0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 10.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 40 

0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 41 

0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 42 

0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 

~0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period.of Report 
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation (2) A Resubmission 05/20/2009 2008104 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

!Schedule Page: 402 Line No.: 43 Column: b1 
Includes coal and oil. --~====~----------------------------------------------~ 

!Sciifidule Page: 402 Line No.: 44 Column: b1 
Includes coal and oil. 

IfERC fORM NO.1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 



End of 2008lQ4Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 

1. Report information concerning transmission lines, cost of lil)es. and expenses for year. Ust each transmission line having nominal voltage of 132 
kilovolts or greater. Report transmission lines below these voltages in group totals only for each voltage. 
2. Transmission lines include all lines covered by the definition of transmission system plant as given in the Uniform System of Accounts. Do not report 
substation costs and expenses on this page. 
3. Report data by individual lines for all voltages if so required by a State commission. 
4. Exclude from this page any transmission lines for which plant costs are included in Account 121, Nonutility Property. 
5. Indicate whether the type of supporting structure reported in column (e) is: (1) single pole wood or steel; (2) H-frame wood, or steel poles; (3) tower; 
or (4) underground construction If a transmission line has more than one type of supporting structure, indicate the mileage of each type of construction 
by the use of brackets and extra lines. Minor portions of a transmission line of a different type of construction need not be distinguished from the 
remainder of the line. 
6. Report in columns (f) and (g) the total pole miles of each transmission line. Show in column (f) the pole miles of line on structures the cost of which is 
reported for the line designated; conversely, show in column (g) the pole miles of line on structures the cost of which is reported for another line. Report 
pole miles of line on leased or partly owned structures in column (g). In a footnote. explain the basis of such occupancy and state whether expenses with 
respect to such structures are included in the expenses reported for the line designated. 

operating 
(c) 

Designed 

(d) 

Type of 

(h) 

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-87) Page 422 



Name of Respondent This ~ort Is: Date of Report . Year/Period of Report 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 
(1) An Original (Mo, 03, Yr) 

End of 2008104 
(2) DA Resubmission 05120/2009 

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS (Continued) 

7. Do not report the same transmission line structure twice. ~eport Lower voltage Lines and higher voltage lines as one tine. Designate in a footnote if 
you do not include Lower voltage lines with higher voltage lines. If two or more transmissi!>n line structures support lines of the same voltage, report the 
pole miles of the primary structure in column (f) and the pole miles of the other line(s) in column (g) 
8. Designate any transmission line or portion thereof for which the respondent is not the sole owner. If such property is leased from another company, 
give name of lessor, date and terms of Lease, and amount of rent for year. For any transmission line other than a leased line, or portion thereof, for 
which the respondent is not the sale owner but which the respondent operates or shares in the operation of, fumish a succinct statement explaining the 
arrangement and giving particulars (details) of such matters as percent ownership by respondent in the line, name of co-owner. basis of sharing 
expenses of the Line. and how the expenses bome by the respondent are accounted for, and accounts affected. Specify whether lessor, co-owner, or 
other party is an associated company. 
9. DeSignate any transmission line leased to another company and give name of Lessee, date and terms of lease, annual rent for year, and how 
determined. Specify whether lessee is an associated company. 
10. Base the plant cost figures called for in columns 0) to (I) on the book cost at end of year. 

{;u::; I ut- LINt:: (InClUae In {;alumn OJ Lana, 
EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES 

Size of Land rights, and clearing right-of-way) 

Conductor 

and Material Land Construction and Total Cost Operation Maintenance Rents Total Une 
Other Costs Expenses Expenses 

(0) 
Expenses 

No.(i) 0) (k) (I) (m) (n) (p) 

1 
2 

1.75 in. 3 
Aluminum 81.232 81.232 4 

5 

· 254,45S 3.576.700 3.831,1591 6 

7 

· 244.85l 3.397.636 3.642,488 8 
9 

· 389~ 5.5 5.922.954 10 

11 

· 477,96( 4,893,925 5.371,885 12 

113 
14 
15 

· 34t,83~ 4,922,293 5,264,13..1 16 
17 

· 221,85 2,391,061 2,612,914 

21 

· 
26 

· 27 

28 

~ 
2,575.009 680,271 3.255,28€ 31 

32 
33 
34 
35 

1,930,169 24,796,595 26,726,764 2,575,009 680,277 3,255,28E 36 

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-87) Page 423 



Name of Respondent 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 

This Report is: 
(1) 2S. An Original 
(2) A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

OS/20/2009 

Year/Period of Report 

2008/Q4 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

!Schedule Page: 422 Line No.: 24 Column: a 
The pole miles and cost of these transmission lines are included in the Indiana-Kentucky 
State Line (Dearborn) to Pierce information. One circuit of this double circuit 
transmission line has been interconnected at the Buffington Substation of Cincinnati Gas & 
Electric Company. 
!Schedule Page: 422 Line No.: 27 Column: a 
See footnote for page 422 line 24 column a. 
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Name of Respondent This~rtIS: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

End of 2008104 
(2) 0 A Resubmission 05/2012009 

SUBSTATIONS 

1. Report below the infonnation called for concerning substations of the respondent as of the end of the year. 
2. Substations which serve only one industrial or street railway customer should not be listed below. 
3. Substations with capacities of less than 10 MVa except those serving customers with energy for resale, may be grouped according 
to functional character, but the number of such substations must be shown. 
4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each substation, designating whether transmission or distribution and whether 
attended or unattended. At the end of the page, summarize according to function the capacities reported for the individual stations in 
column (t). 

Line VOLTAGE (In MVa) 
Name and Location of Substation Character of SubstationNo. Primary Secondary Tertiary 

(a) (b) (e) (d) (e) 

1 Kyger Creek-Cheshire, OH Transmission 

2 Partially Attended 15.50 345.00 

3 

4 Sargents-Piketon, OH Transmission 

5 Attended 

6 

7 Pierce-New Richmond, OH Transmission 

8 Unattended 345.00 138.00 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 *MVa Changed to KV 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 
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Name of Respondent gw" Date of Rellort YearlPeriod of Report 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 
X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) End of 2008lQ4DA Resubmission 05120/2009 

SUBSTATIONS (Continued) 

5. Show in columns (I), (j). and (k) special equipment such as rotary converters. rectifiers. condensers, etc. and auxiliary equipment for 
increasing capacity. 
6. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise than by 
reason of sole ownership by the respondent For any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name of lessor, date and 
period of lease. and annual rent For any substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole ownership or lease, give name 
of co-owner or other party. explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between the parties. and state amounts and accounts 
affected in respondent's books of account Specify in each case whether lessor. co-owner, or other party is an associated company. 

Capacity of Substation Number of Number of CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT Une 
(In Service) (In MVa) 

Transformers Spare 
Type of Equipment Total capacity No.In Service Transformers Number of Units 

(In MVa) 
(f) (g) (h) (i) (j) (k) 

1200 15 2 None 1 

2 

3 

150 1 None 4 

5 

6 

250 2 None 7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

~ 
36 

37 

38 

39 

40 
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INDEX 


Schedule Page No. 

Accrued and prepaid taxes ..•.......•...............•............................•.....•..•.••.•.• 262-263 


Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes •••......•...•.••.••.•••...................•...•.........•.•••.•.... 234 


272-277 


Accumulated provisions for depreciation of 


common utility plant ........•.•..•••...........•...•••................•.•••••••.....•.•••.•••.•.• 356 


utility plant ..............•.•...•••.......................••.....................•...•.••...•..• 219 


utility plant (summary) ....••••••••..•...•....•••.....•...•......•..............•.••...••..•. 200-201 


Advances 

from associated companies ..•••••..••.•••••••••••••.•....•.••.......••....•••••.•..•..•.•.••••. 256-257 


Allowances •..........•.••.••..••••••...•••••••••..•.••••.....• •... . . . . . • . . . • . • • . • . • • • .• . . . . . . .•• . .. 228-229 


Amortization 


miscellaneous ••..•..••.....•...•....••..••••.••••.•••................••••.•.•.•••..••••••..•••..• 340 


of nuclear fuel .•..•........•.........•.•....•..........................•••.•••••.•....••.••• 202-i03 


Appropriations of Retained Earnings .....••..••....•••••....•......•...••.........•...•...•.••.•.• 118-119 


Associated Companies 


advances from •••••....••...•..••••.•...•.•..•..••.•...•".......•..•.............•••.••.•.•••••• 256-257 


corporations controlled by respondent .•....•.•...•••...•••.......•.•••............•..•. ... • • • • • • . ... 103 


control over respondent ....•.••.••••..•..•....... '.' .•.•••........•..•...•........•.•.. '.' . . . . . . . .. 102 


interest on debt to •.•.••..••.•••••••••..•..••.........••...........•.•.....•................ 256-257 


Attestation .•..................••................••......•••...................................••...... i 


Balance sheet 


comparative ..................................••••.......................................•.... 110-113 


notes to .........................•....•...........•....•....................•................ 122-123 


Bonds ...................•.••..........•....•.•......•.....•••.••..........................•.•••.• 256-257 


Capital Stock ..................................•....•..••.•••....................•.•.......•.•••.•..•. 251 


expense ............••••••••.•..•..•......•.•.••......••.•.....•...........•••.•.•.••..••....•..•. 254 


premiums ...........•...•.•..••.••.•..........•........•••••........•......•.•. ~ . . . . . . . • . • . . • • • • .. 252 


reacquired .........•.....•...••••.••..•.•.••...•.•.••.••....................••••....•...•....•..• 251 


subscribed ......••.•....•••.••••.••••....•.•..........••..........•.•........•.•...•.•.......•..• 252 


Cash flows, statement of ••••...•••.•..•...........•..•.•.•••..................••..••...•.•......• 120-121 


Changes 


important during year 108-109 


Construction 


work in progress - common utility plant ..••...••••.•.••.....•••..........•••..• ; ••..•...•...•••• " 356 


work in progress - electric .•....•.....•.•.................••..••••......•..•.•••..•.....•..••••• 216 


work in progress - other utility departments ....•.•.•...•••••.••••..•...............•.•...... 200-201 


Control 


corporations controlled by respondent ...•••..••.........•..•....•.........••••.•.....•........... 103 


over respondent .....................•..•.•..•.................................................... 102 


Corporation 


controlled by .......................•..................••........................................ 103 


incorporated ...........................................•.......................•................. 101 


CPA, background information on .•............................................................•.•••.... 101 


CPA Certification, this report form ......•..•....•......•.•.................••.•.•.................. i-ii 
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INDEX (continued) 

Schedule Page No. 
Deferred 

credits, other ........................•••..................•...•..•....... '.' .••.••.....••........ 269 

debits, miscellaneous ..................•.••................••.•••.........••••••••••••.•••••..... 233 

income taxes accumulated - accelerated 

amortization property .........................••.......•••.•.................•.•............. 272-273 

income taxes accumulated other property •.•............•.......•.......... '.' ................ 274-275 

income taxes accumulated other ......•.......................•••...............•.•••.•...... 276-277 

income taxes accumulated pollution control facilities ......•................................... 234 

Definitions, this report form iii 

Depreciation and amortization 

of common utility plant ........................••......... -•..•• ; ..........•.••••••••..•.......... 356 


of electric plant .............................•.............................•.....•.............. 219 


336-337 

Directors ..........•.......................................•......................................... 105 

Discount - premium on long-term debt .......•................••............•...................... 256-257 

Distribution of salaries and wages .........................................•....................• 354-355 

Dividend appropriations .....................•...•.••.....•••.••.............•....•...•........... 118-119 

Earnings, Retained .••.•...................•.......••........•••....................•.•.....•.•.•. 118-119 

Electric energy account .•.•..............•..........••.......•......•............••.••.••......•..... 401 

Expenses 

electric operation and maintenance .......•....................••................•..•.•....•.. 320-323 


electric operation and maintenance, summary .................•.................................... 323 


unamortized debt .........................••..•.............••..•••...•..........•••.••...••.•.... 256 


Extraordinary property losses ................•.•.........•.........••.............•.•.•..•...•••..... 230 

Filing requirements, this report form 

General information ..•..........•..............•....................•.•••..•...........•.••••••.•.... 101 

Instructions for filing the FERC Form 1 .......•.•...............•.•••.................•..•....•..... i-iv 

Generating plant statistics 

hydroelectric (large) .•....................................•••.•.....•.....••.••••••......... 406-407 


pumped storage (large) ....................................••.................•............... 408-409 


small plants ....•.....................•.................••••..........•.....•................ 410-411 


steam-electric (large) .................................•.••.................................. 402-403 


Hydro-electric generating plant statistics .......••••......•.........•........................... 406-407 

Identification .................................•.....................••.............................. 101 

Important changes during year ..................•..........•.......•.•••.......................... 108-109 

Income 

statement of, by departments .............•.••.................••....................•...•.... 114-117 


statement of, for the year (see also revenues) ............................................... 114-117 


deductions, miscellaneous amortization .....••...............•.................................... 340 


deductions, other income deduction ........•....................•....................•............ 340 


deductions, other interest charges .................................................•............. 340 


Incorporation information ............................................................................ 101 


FERC FORM NO.1 (ED.12-95) Index 2 



INDEX (continued) 

Schedule Page No. 

Interest 


charges, paid on long-term debt, advances, etc ...•.....................................•..... 256-257 


Investments 


nonutility property .........•.......•.........................•......•........•......•........... 221 


subsidiary companies ...................................•...............•......•.............. 224-225 


Investment tax credits, accumulated deferred ..................................................... 266-267 


Law, excerpts applicable to this report form ......................................•...........•..•.... iv 


List of schedules, this report form .................................................................. 2-4 


Long-term debt ..........................................•...•...•..•..•.......................... 256-257 


Losses-Extraordinary property ...........•........................ -; ................................... 230 


Materials and supplies ............................................................................... 227 


Miscellaneous general expenses .........................................•...................•......... 335 


Notes 


to balance sheet .....................................................•..•.................•.. 122-123 


to statement of changes in financial position ...............•......•.....•................... 122-123 


to statement of income ........•..•..........•.......•...............•.....•........•......... 122-123 


to statement of retained earnings •...............................•..•...................•.... 122-123 


Nonutility property .............•.......••......•.......................•......................•..... 221 


Nuclear fuel materials ......................•....••.............................................. 202-203 


Nuclear generating plant, statistics ............................................................. 402-403 


Officers and officers' salaries ...................................................................... 104 


Operating 


expenses-electric .............................................................•.............. 320-323 


expenses-electric (summary) ...................................................................... 323 


Other 


paid-in capital .................................................................................. 253 


donations received from stockholders ............................................ : ................ 253 


gains on resale or cancellation of reacquired 


capital stock .................................................................................... 253 


miscellaneous paid-in capital .........•.......................................................... 253 


reduction in par or stated value of capital stock ................................................ 253 


regulatory assets .............................................................••.•............... 232 


regulatory liabilities ........................................................................... 278 


Peaks, monthly, and output .............................................•............................. 401 


Plant, Common utility 


accumulated provision for depreciation ........................................................... 356 


acquisi tion adj ustments •............................•.............•.............................. 356 


allocated to utility departments ..........................•...................................... 356 


completed construction not classified .........................................•..•............... 356 


construction work in progress .................................................................... 356 


expenses ......................................................................................... 356 


held for future use .............................................................................. 356 


in service ....................................................................................... 356 


leased to others ................................................................................. 356 


Plant data ................................................................................... 336-337 


401-429 
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Schedule Page No. 
Plant - electric 

accumulated provision for depreciation .............................•.•....•. '," .....•........•..• 219 


construction work in progress ..........•........................................•...•...........• 216 


held for future use ..•.......•...........................................••••••••..••............ 214 


in service .....•.••...•••••••••..•.......................................•....••••......•.... 204-207 


leased to others ...........•....••.•••••••.•..................................................... 213 


Plant - utility and accumulated provisions for depreciation 


amortization and depletion (summary) .......................•...•..•...•....•...••.•••••.......... 201 


Pollution control facilities, accumulated deferred 


income taxes ••.....•........•.............•.................................••......•............ 234 


Power Exchanges ..••.•.•••••••....•..............................., ......•..•••..••••.............. 326-327 


Premium and discount on long-term debt .....••...............................•..•...••................ 256 


Premium on capital stock •••.....•••..•.•...••........•.........•..................................... 251 


Prepaid taxes .................•••.••••••••••••................................................... 262-263 


Property - losses, extraordinary •.••••••....................•........................••........•..... 230 


Pumped storage generating plant statistics ••.•.•.•........................................•...... 408-409 


Purchased power (including power exchanges) ....•................................................. 326-327 


Reacquired capital stock •..••••.••••••.••••••.............•...•..•••••.•............................. 250 


Reacquired long-term debt •••••...•.•.•.....................•..••.••.••......................•.... 256-257 


Receivers' certificates ..•..•....••......•...........•...................••.•.................... 256-257 


Reconciliation of reported net income with taxable income 


from Federal income taxes ......................••....................•......................... 261 


Regulatory commission expenses deferred ............••..•............................................. 233 


Regulatory commission expenses for year 350-351 


Research, development and demonstration activities ••••.•..•........•....•.•...................... 352-353 


Retained Earnings 


amortization reserve Federal ...................•................................................. 119 


appropriated ................................................................................. 118-119 


statement of, for the year ..•....................................•.....•.•••................. 118-119 


unappropriated ...•...••.••.............................................••.................... 118-119 


Revenues electric operating ••...•....•......................................................... 300-301 


Salaries and wages 


directors fees ..............•..•..•.•............................................................ 105 


distribution of .................•.•..••................•..................................... 354-355 


officers' ...........................•........•................................................... 104 


Sales of electricity by rate schedules ............................................•.................. 304 


Sales - for resale ..•................•...........................................•............... 310-311 


Salvage - nuclear fuel ............................................................•.............. 202-203 


Schedules, this report form ..........................................•............•...•.•............ 2-4 


Securities 


exchange registration •....................................•...............•.......•.•.••••... 250-251 


Statement of Cash Flows ...•................................................•..................... 120-121 


Statement of income for the year ................................................................. 114-117 


Statement of retained earnings for the year .......•...•••.•.•.................................... 118-119 


Steam-electric generating plant statistics .........•............................................. 402-403 


Substations .........••.•....•.•.................................•.................................... 426 


Supplies materials and .....••.•.••..•.•............................................................ 227 


FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-90) Index 4 




INDEX (continued) 

Schedule 
Taxes 

accrued and prepaid 

charged during year 

Page No. 

262-263 

262-263 

on income, deferred and accumulated ...•....••......•••••....•.................•••••••••••••••••• 234 

272-277 

reconciliation of net income with taxable income for ............................ ~ .......•....... 261 

Transformers, line - electric .....................•.•............................................... 429 

Transmission 

lines added during year ..................................................................... 424-425 

lines statistics ......•.......••.•.............••.......••.......................•.......... 422-423 

of electricity for others ................•..•........••....... ,............................. 328-330 

of electricity by others ............................•..................................•........ 332 

Unamortized 

debt discount ......................................•...................•...•................ 256-257 

debt expense ..•..................................•.•.........................•.............. 256-257 

premium on debt .........................•..........••.•...••..•............••..•..•.....•... 256-257 

Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs •......•.••••.........................•...••...•....' .... 230 
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